
Agenda 
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Building, 320 West Central Avenue 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
 

II. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. May 11, 2022  Planning Commission Meeting 
 

 
III. Agenda Items 
 

A. Final Approval, Final Development Plan, The Springs PUD, Planned Unit Development, apartment 
component 
 

B. Preliminary Review, Final Development Plan, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, 
150 Advanced Drive, Alfons Haar, Inc., building additions 

 
IV. Guest Comments 

 
 

V. Planning Commission and Staff Comments 
  
 
VI. Adjournment 
 



 
 
June 8, 2022                                      City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting   Page 1  
 Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

Background Information & Staff Recommendation 
City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, June 8, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, City Building, 320 West Central Avenue 

 
 

III. Agenda Items 
 

A. Final Approval 
Final Development Plan, The Springs PUD, Planned Unit Development, apartment 
component 

 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for formal approval of the final development plan for a portion of the 
apartment component of The Springs PUD, Planned Unit Development. The application was 
submitted by PLK Communities, Cincinnati. The property is owned by The Siebenthaler Company. 
This item was the subject of approval of a revision to the approved general plan at the April 13th 
Planning Commission meeting. 
 
As indicated in the submitted materials, the applicant is proposing to construct 168 apartment units 
on a 16.05-acre site located on the northeast portion of The Springs PUD. The site is situated 
between The Falls apartment complex on the east, and the Waterside condominiums to the west. 
Both The Falls and the Waterside condominiums are also in The Springs PUD. The property has 
frontage on Springs Boulevard; access is also proposed from the east through The Falls 
apartments to Yankee Road as well as to the west through the Waterside condominiums. The 
northern property line for the site coincides with the Warren-Montgomery county border. Lands to 
the north are within Washington Township.  
 
The 16.05-acre site was approved for apartment development as part of the general plan for what 
is now The Springs PUD in early 2002. A total of 305 apartments were approved at that time 
consisting of 30 10-unit buildings and a 5-unit building including the management office, a 
clubhouse building including a pool. Part of that approval was replaced by Planning Commission’s 
April 13th action on the general plan revision. 
 
Later, two phases of apartment development were approved by the Planning Commission in the 
final development plan stage of the approval process, one each in 2002 and 2003, based on an 
application filed by the developer, Coffman Development, both as The Falls apartments. The 
northern tier of the apartments were reviewed and approved first, consisting of 15 apartment 
buildings and the clubhouse, with 15 additional buildings on the southern tier. The phases were 
oriented east to west, with both phases crossing the utility lines that bisect the site and access 
across a set of underground utility lines. Coffman Development developed just the eastern portion 
of each phase along the Yankee Road side of the property beginning in 2005. Development of this 
portion of the site continued until 2010/2011 when the current 135 apartment units—13 ten-unit 
buildings and one 5-unit building with clubhouse—configuration was arrived at. The Siebenthaler 
property was later split from the built portion of The Falls apartments. The 2002/2003 Planning 
Commission approval to construct 170 apartment units on the site remains in effect. 
 
PLK Communities is proposing to construct 168 apartment units on the site. The proposal includes 
nine 16-unit apartment buildings, three 8-unit apartment buildings, a clubhouse facility, and a 



 
 
June 8, 2022                                      City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting   Page 2  
 Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

number of stand-alone garages and dumpster enclosures. Access will be provided with a driveway 
connecting to Springs Boulevard. The revised plans indicate three potential access points: one to 
The Falls and in turn Yankee Road, and two to Waterside. PLK Communities has indicated their 
intention to develop the project in one section. 
 
Final development plan review and approval is the second stage of the three-stage PUD approval 
process. No action of City Council is needed on the final development plan. Record plan review 
and approval is the third stage of the approval process, however no record plan is required as the 
site has already been subdivided. 
 
Existing zoning in the vicinity of the site is PUD to the east, south, and west, all part of The Springs 
PUD. Zoning to the north is zoned PD-T, Planned Development Transition District, under the 
Washington Township Zoning Resolution, a district whose purpose is “…to allow for orderly growth 
and development Washington Township and abutting municipalities.” Existing land uses in the 
vicinity of the site include The Falls apartments to the east, St. Mary’s church to the southeast, the 
single-family residential component of The Springs to the south, to the west the Waterside 
condominiums component of The Springs, and to the north in Washington Township, Montgomery 
County, and the Yankee Terrace single-family residential subdivision. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
City staff recommends approval of the final development plan subject to compliance with the 
following comments: 

 
1. Provide plans and written documentation of two access points to the site. No Building Permits 

may be applied for before documentation is received. 
2. Relabel plans as final development plan, not site plan.  
3. Provide architectural elevation for the typical residential buildings on the site including 

materials, color, and scale, for inclusion on the final development record. 
4. Revise landscaping plan for compliance with Chapter 1280, Landscaping, of the Planning and 

Zoning Code: 
a. Landscape designer to work with staff to verify location and distribution of plantings 

satisfying site landscaping requirement.  
b. Increase size of Emerald Green Arborvitae to a minimum of 6 feet. 

5. Provide a photometric analysis in foot-candles verifying compliance with Chapter 1273, 
Exterior Lighting, of the Planning and Zoning Code for parking areas, drives, and walks. 
Chapter 1273 also applies to architectural lighting including wallpaks. 

6. Verify proposed lighting complies with maximum 3500° Kelvin color-temperature standard. 
7. Manufacturer information for the Lithonia RSX1 lighting is consistent with Chapter 1273 

excluding non-horizontal installation included in submitted materials. 
8. Provide details of proposed bicycle parking facilities; parking to comply with City standards for 

bicycle racks. 
9. Plans to be signed by the owner/developed at the final approval stage of the general plan 

review process. 
10. Provide complete site design and development standards for building placement and ancillary 

facilities. 
11. Provide storm water/detention calculations for review. 
12. Provide storm water Pollution Prevention Plan and provide mechanism for the storm water 

facility maintenance. Add silt fence along the south and west perimeter. 
13. Post office to review the central mailbox unit location 



 
 
June 8, 2022                                      City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting   Page 3  
 Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

14. Resubmit engineering construction drawings per city specifications. Sample drawings will be 
provided to the engineering consultant as an example. 

15. Provide utility general notes (water, sewer, storm) as well as design details. Revise the 
drawing to make it legible, as the text print is too small. 

16. Include water main, storm and sanitary sewer in same profile view. 
17. Provide water meter room in each building for city water department employee access. 
18. Fire hydrants to be American Darling B-52-B with 5” Storz connection. Water main to be class 

52 ductile iron pipe with minimum 54” cover. Also, locate existing 12” water valve on the south 
side near east property line. 

19. Provide street names (private). 
20. Provide dumpster enclosure details. 
21. Detain the storm water from the existing 42” storm pipe from the east per the original design of 

the apartment complex. 
22. Please be advised that the Clearcreek Fire District utilizes the provisions from the Ohio Fire 

Code and the Ohio Building Code and that all fire hydrant components shall meet those of the 
City of Springboro Water works. 

23. An “As Built” drawing showing as built location and elevations of all improvements shall be 
submitted prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit. 

24. Pursuant to Section 105.4.3 of the Ohio Fire Code. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant 
to ensure that the construction documents include all of the protection requirements and shop 
drawings are complete and in compliance with the applicable codes and standards. 
Construction documents reviewed by the fire code official in accordance with paragraph 
(D)(2)(a)(104.2.1) of this rule or construction documents approved with the intent that such 
construction documents comply with all aspects with the code. Review and approval shall not 
relieve the applicant of the responsibility of compliance with the code. 

25. Fire Department connections for all sprinkled buildings shall be with-in 75 feet of a fire hydrant 
on the public water system. All fire department connections must have a 5” Stortz connection 
with a 30 degree downturn and includes a cap attached by a cable or chain. Fire Department 
connections must be visible and unobstructed at all times. 

26. We will require the purchase and installation of a Knox Box at the main entrance of the facility 
before the completion of the building. 

27. One additional fire apparatus access road is required by the fire district due to the density and 
the potential for impairment of a single road into this complex. 

28. All test of all systems shall be scheduled through the Springboro Building Department at (937) 
748-9791 48 hours prior to testing. The building department will contact the fire district and 
advise us of date and time of testing. The Fire Marshal or district representative will witness all 
testing. 

 
 
B. Preliminary Review 

Final Development Plan, 150 Advanced Drive, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit 
Development, addition to industrial building 

 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item is a request for preliminary review of a final development plan for the proposed 
expansion of the Alfons Haar, Inc., located at 150 Advanced Drive in the Advanced Drive PUD, 
Planned Unit Development. The application was submitted by Ferguson Construction, on behalf of 
Alfons Haar, Co., business and property owner. The expansion includes two additions, the larger 
being a 9,150-square foot addition on the rear (northeast) side of building to expand the shop floor. 



 
 
June 8, 2022                                      City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting   Page 4  
 Background Information, Staff Comments & Recommendations 

A smaller, 810-square foot addition on the side/south side of the existing building would house two 
Modula units that currently occupy the shop floor. This addition would extend above the existing 
roofline, up to 44 feet, which is permitted by code. 
 
The existing facility was originally approved by the Planning Commission in 2006 with the 
construction of a 14,400-square foot building approved by the Planning Commission with 
provisions to expand the facility up to 25,400 square feet. The Planning Commission approved a 
6,000 square foot addition in 2013 on the rear/north side of the building to bring the site to its 
current configuration. 
 
Adjacent uses include CBT to the north, Advanced Engineering Solutions to the south, and 
Hanover Products to the west on the west side of Advanced Drive, all located within the Advanced 
Drive PUD/Stolz Industrial Park. To the east is General Dynamics, accessed from South Pioneer 
Drive, which is zoned ED, Employment Center District. 
 
Staff Comments 
 
City staff has the following comments at this time: 
 
1. Provide color rendition of proposed addition. Indicate color match to existing structure. 
2. Indicate building population at build-out to determine off-street parking requirement. 
3. Provide lighting plan consistent with Chapter 1273, Exterior Lighting, of Planning and Zoning 

Code. 
4. Provide storm water/detention calculations. 
5. Provide storm water pollution prevention plan. 
6. The new expansion shall be tied into the existing sprinkler system. 
7. All test of all systems shall be scheduled through the Springboro Building Department at (937) 

748-9791 48 hours prior to testing. The building department will contact the fire district and 
advise of date and time of testing. The Fire Marshal or district representative will witness all 
testing. 
 

The information contained in this report is based on material provided to the City of Springboro as of 
Tuesday, May 30, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.  





Sheet:

TITLE

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

TI
TL

E 
SH

EE
T

SPRINGBORO MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT
SITE PLAN

CITY OF SPRINGBORO
WARREN COUNTY, OHIO

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1"=NTS

Location of utilities and structures, both surface and sub-surface, are
shown on the plans from data available at time of bidding, and are
not necessarily complete or correct. During construction the
contractor shall use diligence in protecting from damaging all existing
utilities and structures whether shown on the plan or not. If damage
is caused, the contractor shall be responsible for the repair or
restoration of same to the satisfaction of the engineer or appropriate
authority.

PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES,
CONTRACTOR MUST EXPOSE AND VERIFY LOCATIONS BOTH
HORIZONTAL AND VERTICALLY OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES. ANY
CONFLICTS SHALL BE REPORTED IMMEDIATELY, TO THE ENGINEER
AND THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES.

UN

YS

1-800-362-2764

O
H

C
A

DER
G

IO
U

N

RO

W
O

ING
RK

DA

2
LL

ON

G
D

I

R
V

SE

PRD OTECTI

BEFO

YO

RE

U

E
S

IC

SITE DATA
Site Location:
Subdivision:
Lot Number:
Total Acreage of Site:
Total Acreage under Review:
Property Owner:

Developer:

Parcel ID:
Deed Reference: D.B.             PG.             Group:
Current Use:
Proposed Use:
Proposed Building:
            Height =
   Sq. Footage =
Proposed Site Areas:
           Disturb =
    Impervious =
Soil Types:

N/A
N/A

16.05 Ac.
16.05 Ac.

SIEBENTHALER COMPANY
3001 CATALPA DR
DAYTON, OH 45405

 PLK COMMUNITIES
5905 E. GALBRAITH ROAD, SUITE 4100
CINCINNATI, OHIO 45236
(513) 561-4685

403100024

VACANT
MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT

 30 Ft.

12.67 Ac.
6.93 Ac.

Br, DaB, RvB, XeB

SITE ZONING DATA
Current Zone: PD
   Existing Lot Size = 16.05 AC
   Proposed Lot Size = 16.05 AC
   Maximum Height =  Per Planned Development
   Minimum Front Yard Setback = Per Planned Development
   Minimum Rear Yard Setback = Per Planned Development
   Minimum Side Yard Setback = Per Planned Development

PARKING SUMMARY
Proposed Use - Multi-Family Required Parking:
     168 Dwelling Units @ 2 space per Dwelling Unit = 336 spaces required
     Total spaces required = 336 spaces

Provided Parking:
     Total spaces provided = 336 spaces

Handicap parking will be provided to meet applicable requirements Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

TITLE TITLE SHEET
C100 EX. CONDITIONS & DEMO PLAN
C200 LAYOUT PLAN
C300 GRADING PLAN
C400 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
C500 UTILITY PLAN
C501 SANITARY PROFILES

C800 LAYOUT DETAILS
C801 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS

L200 LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN - SOUTH

L201 LANDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT PLAN - SOUTH

L100 OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN

SITE

C502 STORM PROFILES
C503 STORM PROFILES

L300 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



D Y
H

ST

D Y

H

954

956

95
8

956

97
0

96
0

97
2

964

96
8 97
2

96
2

978

97
4

966

976

95
0

97
0

960

97
2

96
4

96
8

958

96
2

966

948

946

948

Coffman Multi-Family, LLC
O.R. Book 3086, Page 153

S.R. 119-93
Plat Volume 129, Page 52

Sp
rin

gs
 B

ou
lev

ar
d

Se
cti

on
 1

Pl
at 

Bo
ok

 65
, P

ag
e 5

8

Lot 110
Lot 109

Lot 108

Lot 107Lot 106Lot 105

The Springs
Section 2

Plat Book 86, Page 20

Lot 13 Lot 18

Lot 11
Waterside at Settlers Walk

Section 3
Plat Book 94, Pages 18-20

Waterside at Settlers Walk
Section 4

Plat Book 98, Pages 3-5

Lot 20

Lot 32

Lot 33

Lot 30Lot 31

Lot 12

Waterside at Settlers Walk
Section 7

Plat Book 102, Page 78

Waterside at Settlers Walk
Condominium Phase XI
Plat Book 99, Page 77

Waterside at Settlers Walk
Condominium Phase VIII
Plat Book 98, Page 33

Dennis M. Schnurr
Plat Volume 127, Page 99

Falls Apartment Community, LLC
O.R. Volume 5064, Page 805

Plat Volume 137, Page 90

Lot 4

Lot 5

Lot 8

Lot 9

Lot 10

Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Yankee Terrace
Section 1

Plat Book 175, Page 51

16.045 ACRES

Access Easement Agreement
O.R. Book 5064, Page 809

ITEM #15

50' Wide Dayton Power and Light Company
Oil Pipeline Easement

Deed Book 50, Page 919
TE Products Pipeline Easement

O.R. Book 3538, Page 271

ITEM #20

952

95
4

96
0

962

972 974

956

97
0

96
4

968

952

95
4

960

95
6

95
8

950

96
2

96
6

97
2

970

96
4

968

956

958

960

974

976

97
4

950

948

PUD

PUD

PUD

PDT

A=310.39'
R=572.50'
CHRD BRNG=N59°32'27"W
CHRD LNGTH=306.60'
Δ=31°03'49"

95
8

SP
RI

NGS 
BO

ULE
VARD

CL

Sheet:

C100

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 50

50 75

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
&

 D
EM

O
 P

LA
N

GENERAL NOTES

· ALL EXISTING VEGETATION TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED TO CITY OF SPRINGBORO OR P.U.D.
REQUIREMENTS.

LEGEND

EX. PROPERTY LINE

EX. RIGHT OF WAY

EX. EASEMENT

EX. CENTERLINE

EX. GAS MAIN

EX. STORM STRUCTURE

EX. STORM SEWER

EX. SANITARY STRUCTURE

EX. SANITARY SEWER

EX. COMBINED SEWER

EX. OVERHEAD UTILITY

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. WATER MAIN STRUCTURE

EX. CONTOUR

DY
H

ST

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°56'03"W  1172.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°17'20"W  288.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°27'47"W  309.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°55'58"E  513.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°00'11"W  1050.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°02'42"E  239.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A=310.39' R=572.50' CHRD BRNG=N59°32'27"W CHRD LNGTH=306.60' Δ=31°03'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84°13'01"E  88.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°55'58"E  111.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°59'27"W  71.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°55'39"E  90.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Surface Elevation= 946.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 949.60 inv= 939.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 950.04 inv= 941.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.49 inv= 942.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.71 inv= 943.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 955.00 inv= 945.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" cmp

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 946.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
hw inv= 947.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.54 inv= 945.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.46 inv= 945.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
possible stub (end unknown)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 cb t/g= 952.02 inv= 949.52 inv= 948.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
cb2x2 t/g= 956.80 inv= 951.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 951.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt path

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
depressed curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°34'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
509.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°42'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
486.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°17'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Private property No Fishing" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



A=310.39'
R=572.50'
CHRD BRNG=N59°32'27"W
CHRD LNGTH=306.60'
Δ=31°03'49"

PROPOSED POND

EXISTING POND

8 SPACE GARAGE

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 961.96

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 960.91

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 956.58

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 959.98

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 955.23

AMENITY SPACE

GRILL/PATIO

CLUBHOUSE
FFE = 953.00

8 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 953.00

20.00'

24.00'

24.00'

24.00'

9.03'

9.00'

30.00'
TELEPH

O
N

E ESM
T

SP
RI

NGS 
BO

ULE
VARD

CL

20.00'
(TYP.)

8 SPACE GARAGE
MAINTENANCE

24.00'

125.00'
O

H
IO

 FU
EL G

AS C
O

. ESM
T.

8 SPACE GARAGE 8 SPACE GARAGE

24.00'

24.00'

9.00'

POTENTIAL DRIVEWAY CONNECTION
TO DEVELOPMENT TO WEST

POTENTIAL DRIVEWAY CONNECTION
TO DEVELOPMENT TO EAST

20.00'

20.00'

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 969.00

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.25

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 962.19

16 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 969.87

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.27

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 967.54

20.00'

26.00'

GRILL/PATIO

AMENITY SPACE

75.00'

80.00'

DOG
PARK

20.00'
(TYP.)

20.00'
(TYP.)

58.51'

60.00'

62.24'

Sheet:

C200

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 50

50 75

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

LA
YO

U
T 

PL
A

N

9 - 16 UNIT BUILDINGS - 144 UNITS
3 - 8 UNIT BUILDING - 24 UNITS

TOTAL - 168 UNITS
308 SPACES

32 GARAGE SPACES

GENERAL NOTES

· ACCESS TO PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT WILL BE FROM SPRINGS BOULEVARD AND A SECONDARY
CONNECTION THROUGH THE EXISTING DEVELOPMENTS TO BE DETERMINED

· ALL SIDEWALKS PROPOSED WITH THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL MEET THE ADA REQUIREMENTS (NO SIDEWALK
HAS A CROSS SLOPE >2% OR SINGLE DIRECTION SLOPE >5%)

PROP.
WALL

CENTRAL MAILBOX UNIT
WILL BE PROVIDED

INSIDE OF THE CLUBHOUSE

PAVEMENT TYPES

PLAN KEY NOTES

A 18" CONCRETE HEADER CURB

6" INTEGRAL CURB & SIDEWALK

PARKING LOT STRIPING: 4" SOLID WHITE
STRIPE, (2) COATS REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT.
6' CONCRETE WALK

HANDICAP SYMBOL SHALL BE (2) COATS REFLECTIVE
BLUE PAINT AND PARKING STALL STRIPING SHALL BE
(2) COATS REFLECTIVE WHITE PAINT.
H.C. ISLE STRIPE 6" WIDE SOLID WHITE LANES, 3'
APART w/ SOLID WHITE TRANSVERSE LINES
TYP. HANDICAP PARKING SIGN (2ea.) (VAN ACCESSIBLE)

SIDE WALK RAMP WITH TRUNCATED DOMES, RAMP
TO COMPLY WITH ADA STANDARDS

5' CONCRETE WALK

RETAINING WALL (DESIGNED & PERMITTED BY OTHERS)

DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

CONCRETE FLUME TO CATCH BASINS

NO CURB 3' OFF OF EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
TRANSITION 6" CURB TO NO CURB OVER 10' (SEE DETAIL)

HEAVY DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
PAVEMENT

STANDARD DUTY
ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

A

A

A

A A A

A

A

A

A

A

B
B B

B

B

B B

B
B

B

B

BBBB

BB

BBBB

B

A

A

A
A

A

A
A

A

A A
B

A

A

AAA
AA

AAA

A A
A

A
A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

I

J

K

E

E E

E
E E

E
E

E
E

E

E

E

EEEEEEEE

E

E

E

E
F

F

F F

F

F

FFFF

F
F

F F

FF

F

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G G

GG

G G

G

L BIKE RACK PAD (5 COVERED SPACES)

H

H

I

I

I

J

J

JJ

J

K

K

L

L

L

G

C

C

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

D

D D

D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Surface Elevation= 946.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Private property No Fishing" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



D Y
H

ST

D Y

H

954

956

95
8

956

97
0

96
0

97
2

964

96
8 97
2

96
2

978

97
4

966

976

95
0

97
0

960

97
2

96
4

96
8

958

96
2

966

948

946

948

952

95
4

96
0

962

972 974

956

97
0

96
4

968

952

95
4

960

95
6

95
8

950

96
2

96
6

97
2

970

96
4

968

956

958

960

974

976

97
4

950

948

A=310.39'
R=572.50'
CHRD BRNG=N59°32'27"W
CHRD LNGTH=306.60'
Δ=31°03'49"

95
8

PROPOSED POND

EXISTING POND

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 961.96

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 960.91

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 956.58

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 959.98

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 955.23

CLUBHOUSE
FFE = 953.00

8 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 953.00

SP
RI

NGS 
BO

ULE
VARD

CL

969.01TC
968.51

971.33TC
970.83

968.89TC
968.39

96
5.8

6T
C

96
5.3

6

969.82TC

969.32

965.60TC

965.10

961.94TC
961.44

964.02TC

963.52

963.47TC

962.97

96
4.8

6T
C

96
4.3

6

960.74TC

960.24

955.01TC

954.51

956.36TC

955.86

952.83TC
952.33

952.83TC
952.33

96
1.8

3T
C

96
1.3

396
1.8

3T
C

96
1.3

3

970.49TC

969.99

965.80TC

965.30

969.85TC
969.35

970.85TC
970.35

97
1.

84
TC

97
1.

34

971.84TC
971.34

967.89TC

967.39

963.60TC

963.10
961.44TC

960.94

961.18TC

960.58

961.35TC

960.85

963.24TC
962.74

960.19TC
959.69

960.19TC

959.69

960.09TC
959.59

960.24TC

959.74

960.45TC
959.95

96
2.4

0T
C

96
1.9

0

96
2.4

0T
C

96
1.9

0

962.04TC

961.54

962.76TC

962.26

96
0.

27
TC

95
9.

77
EX

96
0.

00
EX

96
0.

27
TC

95
9.

77
EX

95
5.

00
EX

95
5.

27
TC

95
4.7

7

95
5.

27
TC

95
4.7

7

96
1.

56
TC

96
1.

06

961.05TC

960.55

960.25TC

959.75

954.95TC

954.55 954.87TC

954.37

955.35TC

954.85 960.73TC

960.23

959.82TC

959.32 961.19TC

960.69

961.19TC

960.69

958.78TC

958.28

955.81TC

955.31

959.76TC

959.26

960.12TC

959.62

960.60TC

960.10

959.46TC

958.99959.46TC

958.99

959.49TC

958.99

959.02TC

958.52
95

9.0
2T

C

95
8.5

2

961.41TC

960.91

958.77TC958.27

957.89TC

957.39

95
8.1

4T
C

95
7.6

495
8.1

4T
C

95
7.6

4

955.56TC

955.06

958.25TC

957.75

95
7.8

9T
C

95
7.3

995
5.2

0T
C

95
4.7

0

954.72TC
954.22

954.46TC

953.96

955.56TC

955.06

954.46TC

953.9695
4.4

6T
C

95
3.9

6

953.62TC

953.12

951.99TC
951.49

951.99TC
951.49

953.36TC

952.86

95
4.1

0T
C

95
3.6

0

951.94TC
951.44

952.30TC951.80

952.24TC

951.74952.06TC
951.56

952.09TC
951.59

952.45TC
951.95

952.92TC

952.42

952.08TC

951.58

952.56TC

952.06

952.76TC
952.26

951.38TC

950.88

950.900TC

950.40

951.87TC951.37

969.99TC

969.49

97
1.3

7T
C

97
0.8

7

97
1.8

5T
C

97
1.3

5

97
3.8

1T
C

97
3.3

1
97

3.5
5

97
4.2

0T
C

97
3.7

0

97
0.5

0T
C

97
0.0

0E
X

97
0.2

4E
X

97
0.9

8T
C

97
0.4

8E
X

953.26TC

952.76

969.73TC
969.23

97
1.0

4T
C

97
0.5

4

96
1.

09
TC

96
0.

59

959.46TC

958.96958.42TC

957.92

955.81TC

955.3195
5.

71
TC

95
5.

21

952.35TC
951.85

957.24TC

956.74

957.63TC957.13

955.44

955.92

957.14TC

956.64

95
4.

36
TC

95
3.

86
951.46TC

950.96

951.82TC
951.32

952.38TC
951.88

962.03TC

961.53

96
2.0

3T
C

96
1.5

3

95
5.

13

95
5.

13
952.80

956.48

956.48

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 969.00

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.25

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 962.19

16 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 969.87

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.27

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 967.54

952.80

95
5.

13

95
5.

13

95
9.

88

95
9.

88

95
9.

88

95
9.

88

956.48

956.48

961.86

961.86

961.86

961.86

955.01TC

954.51

955.01TC

954.51

955.01TC

954.51

959.76TC

959.26

959.76TC

959.26

959.76TC

959.26

959.76TC

959.26

956.88TC

956.38

956.36TC

955.86 956.36TC

955.86 956.36TC

955.86 961.74TC

961.24 961.74TC

961.24

960.74TC

960.24

960.74TC

960.24

960.74TC

960.24

961.29TC
960.79

960.93TC

960.43

961.39TC

960.89

961.39TC

960.89

961.94TC
961.44

961.94TC
961.44

961.94TC
961.44

958.39

96
2.5

2

960.42TC

959.92

961.86

961.62TC
961.12

960.03TC

959.53

961.74TC

961.24 961.74TC

961.24

960.03TC959.53

961.08TC

960.58960.98TC

960.48 960.50TC960.00
960.98TC

960.48955.70TC

955.20955.60TC

955.10 955.60TC

955.10

964.02TC

963.52

966.70TC

966.20

966.70TC

966.20

96
4.8

6T
C

96
4.3

6

965.50TC

965.00

96
5.8

6T
C

96
5.3

6

963.23TC

962.73

965.22TC

964.72 966.22TC

965.72

970.18TC

969.68

964.37TC

963.38
963.02

962.60

963.29TC962.79
968.55TC

968.05

968.91TC

968.41

969.99TC

969.49

969.66TC
969.16

969.66TC
969.16

969.66TC
969.16

969.66TC
969.16

969.25

968.99TC

968.49

970.60TC
970.10

970.60TC
970.10

968.78TC

968.28 968.78TC

968.28

970.49TC

969.99
970.85TC

970.35

97
1.

25
TC

97
0.

75

968.78TC

968.28 968.78TC

968.28 968.23TC

967.73

968.23TC

967.73

96
8.

13
TC

96
7.

63

965.60TC

965.10965.60TC

965.10965.60TC

965.10 967.53TC

967.03

966.85TC

966.35
967.21TC

966.71965.31TC

964.81

965.05TC

964.55

965.05TC

964.55

96
4.

95
TC

96
4.

45

965.79TC

965.29 96
6.

44
TC

96
5.

94

96
6.

54
TC

96
6.

04

96
6.

44
TC

96
5.

94

96
6.

44
TC

96
5.

94

96
6.

54
TC

96
6.

04

96
6.

44
TC

96
5.

94

964.28TC

963.78

964.64TC

964.14

964.57TC

964.07962.40TC

961.90

96
2.

00
TC

96
1.

50

96
4.

17
TC

96
3.

67
96

4.
48

TC
96

3.
98

96
9.

62
TC

96
9.

12

96
9.

72
TC

96
9.

22

96
9.

62
TC

96
9.

12

96
7.

95
TC

96
7.

45

951.77TC

961.27

96
1.4

1T
C

96
0.9

1960.79

960.82

960.82

952.88TC
952.38

95
3.

36
TC

95
2.

86

964.88

966.49TC

965.99

965.50TC

964.95

96
9.3

5T
C

96
8.8

5

969.37TC
968.87

969.01TC

968.61

969.01TC968.61

96
8.

49
TC

96
7.

99

964.10

964.10

968.85

968.85

96
4.

17

96
4.

17

96
7.

44

96
7.

44

969.72

969.72

962.04

962.04

950934 936 938 940 942 944 946 948 950

948

950

948
950

950

950

946
948950

950

934

936

938

940

942

944

946

948

950

95
2950

95
2

95
2

95
2

952950
954

95
4

95
4

952

95
2

954

954 956

95
6

95
8

958

958
95

6

95
8

95
6

956

95
6 95

8

96
0

960

96
0

96
2

960
962

964
966 966 968 970

974

970

97
0

974

970

974
976

968

972

972

972

966

964

966

96
2

960

96
0

96
4

96
6 968

962

968

970

96
2

96
4

96
0

952

972

972

SANMH11
RIM = 962.00
INV = 951.42

SANMH10
RIM = 960.00
INV = 950.68

SANMH12
RIM = 965.84
INV = 952.65 SANMH13

RIM = 967.91
INV = 953.41

SANMH7
RIM = 962.00
INV = 949.62

SANMH8
RIM = 967.30
INV = 951.20

SANMH9
RIM = 968.00
INV = 951.78SANMH6

RIM = 955.36
INV = 947.22

SANMH4
RIM = 950.31
INV = 945.99

SANMH5
RIM = 950.90
INV = 946.32

SANMH3
RIM = 952.10
INV = 944.44

SANMH1
RIM = 952.84
INV = 944.30

SANMH2
RIM = 958.61
INV = 946.60

Sheet:

C300

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 50

50 75

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

G
RA

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Surface Elevation= 946.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 949.60 inv= 939.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 950.04 inv= 941.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.49 inv= 942.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.71 inv= 943.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 955.00 inv= 945.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" cmp

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 946.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
hw inv= 947.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.54 inv= 945.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.46 inv= 945.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
possible stub (end unknown)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 cb t/g= 952.02 inv= 949.52 inv= 948.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
cb2x2 t/g= 956.80 inv= 951.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 951.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt path

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
depressed curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Private property No Fishing" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



D Y
H

ST

D Y

H

954

956

95
8

956

97
0

96
0

97
2

964

96
8 97
2

96
2

978

97
4

966

976

95
0

97
0

960

97
2

96
4

96
8

958

96
2

966

948

946

948

952

95
4

96
0

962

972 974

956

97
0

96
4

968

952

95
4

960

95
6

95
8

950

96
2

96
6

97
2

970

96
4

968

956

958

960

974

976

97
4

950

948

A=310.39'
R=572.50'
CHRD BRNG=N59°32'27"W
CHRD LNGTH=306.60'
Δ=31°03'49"

95
8

PROPOSED POND

EXISTING POND

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 961.96

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 960.91

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 956.58

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 959.98

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 955.23

CLUBHOUSE
FFE = 953.00

8 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 953.00

SP
RI

NGS 
BO

ULE
VARD

CL

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 969.00

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.25

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 962.19

16 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 969.87

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.27

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 967.54

950934 936 938 940 942 944 946 948 950

948

950

948
950

950

950

946
948950

950

934

936

938

940

942

944

946

948

950

95
2950

95
2

95
2

95
2

952950
954

95
4

95
4

952

95
2

954

954 956

95
6

95
8

958

958
95

6

95
8

95
6

956

95
6 95

8

96
0

960

96
0

96
2

960
962

964
966 966 968 970

974

970

97
0

974

970

974
976

968

972

972

972

966

964

966

96
2

960

96
0

96
4

96
6 968

962

968

970

96
2

96
4

96
0

952

972

972

SANMH11
RIM = 962.00
INV = 951.42

SANMH10
RIM = 960.00
INV = 950.68

SANMH12
RIM = 965.84
INV = 952.65 SANMH13

RIM = 967.91
INV = 953.41

SANMH7
RIM = 962.00
INV = 949.62

SANMH8
RIM = 967.30
INV = 951.20

SANMH9
RIM = 968.00
INV = 951.78SANMH6

RIM = 955.36
INV = 947.22

SANMH4
RIM = 950.31
INV = 945.99

SANMH5
RIM = 950.90
INV = 946.32

SANMH3
RIM = 952.10
INV = 944.44

SANMH1
RIM = 952.84
INV = 944.30

SANMH2
RIM = 958.61
INV = 946.60

DETENTION POND TO BE USED AS SEDIMENT BASIN
DURING CONSTRUCTION. AFFIX SKIMMER TO CONTROL
STRUCTURE (SEE SKIMMER DETAIL)

IF-P

IF-P
IF-P IF-P

IF-P

IF-P IF-P

IF-P
IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P

IF-P
IF-P IF-P IF-P IF-P IF-P IF-P

IF-P IF-P IF-P IF-P IF-P

SF-IP

SF-IP

SF-IP

SF-IP

IF-P

IF-P

Sheet:

C400

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 50

50 75

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

A
N

IF-P

SF-IP

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

GENERAL NOTES:
1. CONSTRUCTION WILL TAKE PLACE IN ONE PHASE. DETENTION BASIN WILL BE

CONSTRUCTED FIRST. THE SITE SLOPES NORTH TO SOUTH AND STORMWATER WILL
DRAIN TO THE DETENTION BASIN DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Surface Elevation= 946.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 949.60 inv= 939.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 950.04 inv= 941.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.49 inv= 942.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.71 inv= 943.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 955.00 inv= 945.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" cmp

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 946.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
hw inv= 947.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.54 inv= 945.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.46 inv= 945.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
possible stub (end unknown)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 cb t/g= 952.02 inv= 949.52 inv= 948.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
cb2x2 t/g= 956.80 inv= 951.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 951.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt path

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
depressed curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Private property No Fishing" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP. CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPSC LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEX STORM INLET  PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE INLET  PROTECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE WASHOUT & STORAGE AREA



D Y
H

ST

D Y

H

954

956

95
8

956

97
0

96
0

97
2

964

96
8 97
2

96
2

978

97
4

966

976

95
0

97
0

960

97
2

96
4

96
8

958

96
2

966

948

946

948

952

95
4

96
0

962

972 974

956

97
0

96
4

968

952

95
4

960

95
6

95
8

950

96
2

96
6

97
2

970

96
4

968

956

958

960

974

976

97
4

950

948

A=310.39'
R=572.50'
CHRD BRNG=N59°32'27"W
CHRD LNGTH=306.60'
Δ=31°03'49"

95
8

EXISTING PONDSP
RI

NGS 
BO

ULE
VARD

CL

950934 936 938 940 942 944 946 948 950

948

950

948
950

950

950

946
948950

950

934

936

938

940

942

944

946

948

950

95
2950

95
2

95
2

95
2

952950
954

95
4

95
4

952

95
2

954

954 956

95
6

95
8

958

958
95

6

95
8

95
6

956

95
6 95

8

96
0

960

96
0

96
2

960
962

964
966 966 968 970

974

970

97
0

974

970

974
976

968

972

972

972

966

964

966

96
2

960

96
0

96
4

96
6 968

962

968

970

96
2

96
4

96
0

952

972

972

CB11
RIM = 968.28
INV (12") = 954.63

CB10
RIM = 967.63
INV (12") = 954.31
INV (12") = 954.31

CB9
RIM = 965.10
INV (12") = 953.35
INV (12") = 953.35

CB8
RIM = 964.45
INV (12") = 952.03
INV (15") = 952.78

CB7
RIM = 963.78
INV (15") = 952.21
INV (15") = 952.21

MH2
RIM = 964.00
INV (15") = 951.98
INV (18") = 951.73

CB6
RIM = 960.55
INV (18") = 951.10
INV (18") = 951.10

CB5
RIM = 959.75
INV (18") = 950.66
INV (18") = 950.66

CB4
RIM = 955.10
INV (18") = 949.71
INV (18") = 949.71

CB3
RIM = 954.37
INV (18") = 949.42
INV (18") = 949.42

CB2
RIM = 954.55
INV (18") = 949.05
INV (21") = 948.80

CB1
RIM = 950.40
INV (15") = 948.31
INV (21") = 947.81
INV (24") = 947.56

MH3
RIM = 952.26
INV (15") = 948.58
INV (15") = 948.58

CB16
RIM = 951.32
INV (36") = 945.79
INV (36") = 945.79

CB17
RIM = 950.96
INV (30") = 946.93
INV (36") = 946.43

MH4
RIM = 951.97
INV (30") = 947.19
INV (30") = 947.19

CB18
RIM = 952.76
INV (30") = 947.67
INV (30") = 947.67

CB19
RIM = 953.86
INV (30") = 948.50
INV (30") = 948.50

CB20
RIM = 954.51
INV (30") = 948.82
INV (30") = 948.82

CB21
RIM = 957.13
INV (30") = 949.22
INV (30") = 949.22

CB22
RIM = 958.27
INV (30") = 950.10
INV (30") = 950.10

CB23
RIM = 958.39
INV (30") = 949.79
INV (30") = 949.79

CB24
RIM = 960.85
INV (15") = 952.51
INV (24") = 951.76
INV (30") = 951.26

CB34
RIM = 959.59
INV (12") = 953.47
INV (15") = 953.22

CB33
RIM = 959.92
INV (12") = 953.88

CB25
RIM = 962.60
INV (18") = 952.77
INV (18") = 952.77
INV (24") = 952.27 CB26

RIM = 964.88
INV (15") = 953.85
INV (18") = 953.60

MH5
RIM = 966.00
INV (12") = 954.64
INV (15") = 954.39
INV (15") = 954.39

CB30
RIM = 965.36
INV (12") = 954.79

MH6
RIM = 969.83
INV (15") = 955.10
INV (15") = 955.10

CB27
RIM = 968.49
INV (12") = 955.47
INV (15") = 955.22

CB28
RIM = 968.51
INV (12") = 955.97
INV (12") = 955.97

CB29
RIM = 968.39
INV (12") = 956.55

MH1
RIM = 950.81
INV (12") = 947.63
INV (24") = 946.63
INV (36") = 945.63
INV (42") = 945.13

SANMH11
RIM = 962.00
INV = 951.42

SANMH10
RIM = 960.00
INV = 950.68

SANMH12
RIM = 965.84
INV = 952.65 SANMH13

RIM = 967.91
INV = 953.41

SANMH7
RIM = 962.00
INV = 949.62

SANMH8
RIM = 967.30
INV = 951.20

SANMH9
RIM = 968.00
INV = 951.78SANMH6

RIM = 955.36
INV = 947.22

SANMH4
RIM = 950.31
INV = 945.99

SANMH5
RIM = 950.90
INV = 946.32

SANMH3
RIM = 952.10
INV = 944.44

SANMH1
RIM = 952.84
INV = 944.30

SANMH2
RIM = 958.61
INV = 946.60

CB14
RIM = 956.00
INV (15") = 949.60
INV (15") = 949.60

CB15
RIM = 955.62
INV (15") = 949.85

CB32
RIM = 964.00
INV (15") = 953.82
INV (18") = 953.57

CB31
RIM = 964.00
INV (15") = 954.12

MH7
RIM = 963.51
INV (18") = 953.37
INV (18") = 953.37

CB12
RIM = 951.91
INV (12") = 948.20
INV (12") = 948.20

CB13
RIM = 951.01
INV (12") = 948.32

CB35
RIM = 950.40
INV (15") = 946.00

CB36
RIM = 950.40
INV (15") = 945.87

HW4
RIM = 946.00
INV (42") = 946.00

MH8
RIM = 950.00
INV (15") = 938.76

HW3
RIM = 950.00
INV (15") = 945.00

MH12
RIM = 947.90
INV (42") = 938.48
INV (42") = 938.48

OUTLET CONTROL
STRUCTURE

HW1
RIM = 949.00
INV (42") = 945.00

HW2
RIM = 949.00
INV (15") = 945.00

MH10
RIM = 951.99
INV (42") = 940.97
INV (42") = 940.97 MH9

RIM = 954.00
INV (42") = 942.22
INV (42") = 942.22

MH11
RIM = 950.22
INV (42") = 940.07
INV (42") = 940.07

Sheet:

C500

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 50

50 75

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING 12"
WATERMAIN

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING 8"
WATERMAIN

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING WATERMAIN

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING WATERMAIN

EXISTING OUTLET TO BE PICKED UP AND PIPE TO ALTERNATE LOCATION

PLAN KEY NOTES

A TAP EXISTING 12" WATERMAIN W/ 12"X12"X8" TAPPING SLEEVE
AND VALVE, (1) 8" RESILIENT SEATED GATE VALVE

WATER MAIN BEND & THRUST BLOCK

TIE ROOF DRAIN INTO PROPOSED CATCH BASIN OR STORM PIPE

GENERAL NOTES:
1. BEND & BLOCK WATER MAIN AS NECESSARY
2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY UTILITY SIZES AND CONNECTION LOCATIONS WITH MEP

DESIGN ENGINEER
3. ALL ROOF DRAINS TO BE PVC SDR-35 @ MIN 1% SLOPE
4. SANITARY CLEANOUT AT SANITARY EASEMENT LINE FOR EACH SANITARY LATERAL.

CLEANOUTS WITHIN PAVEMENT TO HAVE NEENAH R-1976 LID AND FRAME
5. DRY UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM DRY

UTILITY CROSS OVER LOCATIONS WITH UTILITY COMPANY.
6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY DOMESTIC WATER & FIRE SIZES AND LOCATIONS WITH

MEP.
7. STORM STRUCTURES AND DETENTION WILL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.
8. WATER MAIN WILL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.
9. SANITARY SEWER WILL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.
10. FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS FOR ALL SPRINKLED BUILDINGS SHALL BE WITHIN

75 FEET OF A FIRE HYDRANT ON THE PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM. ALL FIRE DEPARTMENT
CONNECTIONS MUST HAVE A 5” STORTZ CONNECTION WITH A 30 DEGREE
DOWNTURN AND INCLUDES A CAP ATTACHED BY A CABLE OR CHAIN. FIRE
DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS MUST BE VISIBLE AND UNOBSTRUCTED AT ALL TIMES.

PROPOSED SANITARY

LEGEND
PROPOSED WATER LINE

EXISTING WATER LINE

PROPOSED STORM

EXISTING TELEPHONE

EXISTING UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC

EXISTING GAS LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD UTILITY

EXISTING SANITARTY

EXISTING STORM

PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL

A

B

B

B

B

B B

B

B

C

C

C

C

C
C

C

C C C C C

C

C

C

C

C C C

C

C

CCCCC

CCC

C

C

8"X8"X6" ANCHORING TEE & VALVE W/ FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLYD

D

D

D

D
DD

D

6" SANITARY LATERAL @ 2% MIN / 15% MAX SLOPE (CLEANOUTS
EVERY 100LF AND BENDS)

E

E

E E E E

E

EE

EE

EE

E

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Surface Elevation= 946.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 949.60 inv= 939.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 950.04 inv= 941.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.49 inv= 942.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.71 inv= 943.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 955.00 inv= 945.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" cmp

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 946.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
hw inv= 947.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.54 inv= 945.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.46 inv= 945.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
possible stub (end unknown)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 cb t/g= 952.02 inv= 949.52 inv= 948.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
cb2x2 t/g= 956.80 inv= 951.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 951.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt path

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
depressed curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Private property No Fishing" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



9+00
940

950

960

970

980

940

950

960

970

980
M

AT
C

H
LI

N
E 

 9
+0

0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
 9

+0
0

SANITARY MAIN - PROFILE
SANMH9 TO SANMH1

SANITARY MAIN - PROFILE
SANMH9 TO SANMH1

SANITARY MAIN - PROFILE
SANMH2 TO SANMH1

SANITARY MAIN - PROFILE
SANMH13 TO SANMH7

9+20 9+40 9+60 9+80 10+00 10+20 10+40 10+60 10+80 11+00 11+20 11+40 11+60 11+80 12+00 12+20 12+40
940

950

960

970

980

56LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 
259LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 23LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 

SANMH5
RIM =  951.90
INV(IN) = 946.32
INV(OUT) = 946.32

SANMH4
RIM =  950.31
INV(IN) = 945.99
INV(OUT) = 945.99

SANMH3
RIM =  952.10
INV(IN) = 944.44
INV(OUT) = 944.44

SANMH1
RIM =  952.84
INV(IN) = 944.30
INV(IN) = 944.30
INV(OUT) = 944.30

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60 2+80 3+00 3+20 3+40 3+60 3+80 4+00 4+20 4+40 4+60 4+80 5+00 5+20 5+40 5+60 5+80 6+00 6+20 6+40 6+60 6+80 7+00 7+20 7+40 7+60 7+80 8+00 8+20 8+40 8+60 8+80 9+00
940

950

960

970

980

97LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 
262LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 

400LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 
150LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 

SANMH9
RIM =  968.00
INV(IN) = 951.78
INV(OUT) = 951.78

SANMH8
RIM =  967.30
INV(IN) = 951.20
INV(OUT) = 951.20

SANMH7
RIM =  962.00
INV(IN) = 949.62
INV(IN) = 949.62
INV(OUT) = 949.62

SANMH6
RIM =  955.36
INV(IN) = 947.22
INV(OUT) = 947.22

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60 2+80 3+00 3+20 3+40 3+60 3+80
940

950

960

940

950

960

383LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 

SANMH2
RIM =  958.61
INV(IN) = 946.60
INV(OUT) = 946.60

SANMH1
RIM =  952.84
INV(IN) = 944.30
INV(IN) = 944.30
INV(OUT) = 944.30

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60 2+80 3+00 3+20 3+40 3+60 3+80 4+00 4+20 4+40 4+60 4+80 5+00 5+20 5+40 5+60 5+80 6+00 6+20 6+40
940

950

960

970

980

940

950

960

970

980

127LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 
206LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 

122LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 
177LF OF 8IN PVC @-0.60% 

SANMH13
RIM =  967.91
INV(IN) = 953.41
INV(OUT) = 953.41

SANMH12
RIM =  965.84
INV(IN) = 952.65
INV(OUT) = 952.65

SANMH11
RIM =  962.00
INV(IN) = 951.42
INV(OUT) = 951.42

SANMH10
RIM =  960.00
INV(IN) = 950.68
INV(OUT) = 950.68

SANMH7
RIM =  962.00
INV(IN) = 949.62
INV(IN) = 949.62
INV(OUT) = 949.62

Sheet:

C501

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 30

30 45

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

SA
N

IT
A

RY
 P

RO
FI

LE
S

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



940

950

960

970

980

940

950

960

970

980

940

950

960

970

980

9+00
940

950

960

970

980

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
 9

+0
0

M
AT

C
H

LI
N

E 
 9

+0
0

STORM PROFILE
CB11 TO HW1

STORM PROFILE
CB11 TO HW1

STORM PROFILE
CB15 TO CB1

STORM PROFILE
CB13 TO MH1

STORM PROFILE
CB29 TO MH1

STORM PROFILE
CB29 TO MH1

STORM PROFILE
CB30 TO MH5

STORM PROFILE
CB33 TO CB24

STORM PROFILE
CB31 TO CB25

9+00

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60 2+80 3+00 3+20 3+40 3+60 3+80 4+00 4+20 4+40 4+60 4+80 5+00 5+20 5+40 5+60 5+80 6+00 6+20 6+40 6+60 6+80 7+00 7+20 7+40 7+60 7+80 8+00 8+20 8+40 8+60 8+80 9+00
940

950

960

970

980

54LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 159LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 54LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 95LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 39LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 105LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 72LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 159LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 48LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 61LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 
165LF OF 21IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 11
RIM =  968.28
INV(IN) = 954.63
INV(OUT) = 954.63

CB 10
RIM =  967.63
INV(IN) = 954.31
INV(OUT) = 954.31

CB 9
RIM =  965.10
INV(IN) = 953.35
INV(OUT) = 953.35

CB 8
RIM =  964.45
INV(IN) = 953.03
INV(OUT) = 952.78

CB 7
RIM =  963.78
INV(IN) = 952.21
INV(OUT) = 952.21

MH 2
RIM =  964.00
INV(IN) = 951.98
INV(OUT) = 951.73

CB 6
RIM =  960.55
INV(IN) = 951.10
INV(OUT) = 951.10

CB 5
RIM =  959.75
INV(IN) = 950.66
INV(OUT) = 950.66

CB 4
RIM =  955.10
INV(IN) = 949.71
INV(OUT) = 949.71

CB 3
RIM =  954.37
INV(IN) = 949.42
INV(OUT) = 949.42

CB 2
RIM =  954.55
INV(IN) = 949.05
INV(OUT) = 948.80

9+20 9+40 9+60 9+80 10+00 10+20 10+40 10+60 10+80 11+00 11+20 11+40 11+60 11+80
940

950

960

970

980

165LF OF 21IN HDPE @-0.60% 
155LF OF 24IN HDPE @-0.60% 

22LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 1
RIM =  950.40
INV(IN) = 947.81
INV(IN) = 948.31
INV(OUT) = 947.56

MH 1
RIM =  950.81
INV(IN) = 946.63
INV(IN) = 947.63
INV(IN) = 945.63
INV(OUT) = 945.13

HW 1
RIM =  949.00
INV(IN) = 945.00
INV(OUT) = 945.00

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60 2+80 3+00 3+20 3+40 3+60 3+80 4+00 4+20 4+40 4+60 4+80 5+00 5+20 5+40 5+60 5+80 6+00 6+20 6+40 6+60 6+80 7+00 7+20 7+40 7+60 7+80 8+00 8+20 8+40 8+60 8+80 9+00
940

950

960

970

980

96LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 84LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 19LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 119LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 89LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 
138LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 

85LF OF 24IN HDPE @-0.60% 
194LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 52LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 94LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 29
RIM =  968.39
INV(IN) = 956.55
INV(OUT) = 956.55

CB 28
RIM =  968.51
INV(IN) = 955.97
INV(OUT) = 955.97

CB 27
RIM =  968.49
INV(IN) = 955.47
INV(OUT) = 955.22

MH 6
RIM =  969.84
INV(IN) = 955.10
INV(OUT) = 955.10 MH 5

RIM =  966.00
INV(IN) = 954.39
INV(IN) = 954.64
INV(OUT) = 954.39

CB 26
RIM =  964.88
INV(IN) = 953.85
INV(OUT) = 953.60

CB 25
RIM =  962.60
INV(IN) = 952.77
INV(IN) = 952.77
INV(OUT) = 952.27

CB 24
RIM =  960.85
INV(IN) = 951.76
INV(IN) = 952.51
INV(OUT) = 951.26

CB 23
RIM =  958.39
INV(IN) = 950.10
INV(OUT) = 950.10

CB 22
RIM =  958.27
INV(IN) = 949.79
INV(OUT) = 949.79

9+20 9+40 9+60 9+80 10+00 10+20 10+40 10+60 10+80 11+00 11+20 11+40 11+60 11+80 12+00 12+20 12+40 12+60 12+80 13+00 13+20 13+40 13+60 13+80 14+00 14+20 14+40 14+60 14+80
940

950

960

970

980

94LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 67LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 54LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 139LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 80LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 43LF OF 30IN HDPE @-0.60% 
108LF OF 36IN HDPE @-0.60% 26LF OF 36IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 21
RIM =  957.13
INV(IN) = 949.22
INV(OUT) = 949.22

CB 20
RIM =  954.51
INV(IN) = 948.82
INV(OUT) = 948.82

CB 19
RIM =  953.86
INV(IN) = 948.50
INV(OUT) = 948.50

CB 18
RIM =  952.76
INV(IN) = 947.67
INV(OUT) = 947.67

MH4
RIM =  952.00
INV(IN) = 947.19
INV(OUT) = 947.19

CB 17
RIM =  952.00
INV(IN) = 946.93
INV(OUT) = 946.43

CB 16
RIM =  951.45
INV(IN) = 945.79
INV(OUT) = 945.79

MH 1
RIM =  950.81
INV(IN) = 945.63
INV(IN) = 947.63
INV(IN) = 946.63
INV(OUT) = 945.13

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60
940

950

960

940

950

960

42LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 169LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 45LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 15
RIM =  955.62
INV(IN) = 949.85
INV(OUT) = 949.85

CB 14
RIM =  956.00
INV(IN) = 949.60
INV(OUT) = 949.60 MH 3

RIM =  952.26
INV(IN) = 948.58
INV(OUT) = 948.58

CB 1
RIM =  950.40
INV(IN) = 948.31
INV(IN) = 947.81
INV(OUT) = 947.56

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20
940

950

960

940

950

960

21LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 94LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 13
RIM =  951.01
INV(IN) = 948.32
INV(OUT) = 948.32

CB 12
RIM =  951.91
INV(IN) = 948.20
INV(OUT) = 948.20

MH 1
RIM =  950.81
INV(IN) = 947.63
INV(IN) = 946.63
INV(IN) = 945.63
INV(OUT) = 945.13

0+00 0+20
945

955

965

975

980

945

955

965

975

980

25LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 30
RIM =  965.36
INV(IN) = 954.79
INV(OUT) = 954.79

MH 5
RIM =  966.00
INV(IN) = 954.64
INV(IN) = 954.39
INV(OUT) = 954.39

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80
945

955

965

970

945

955

965

970

50LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 35LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 99LF OF 18IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 31
RIM =  964.00
INV(IN) = 954.12
INV(OUT) = 954.12

CB 32
RIM =  964.00
INV(IN) = 953.82
INV(OUT) = 953.57

MH 7
RIM =  963.51
INV(IN) = 953.37
INV(OUT) = 953.37

CB 25
RIM =  962.60
INV(IN) = 952.77
INV(IN) = 952.77
INV(OUT) = 952.27

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80
945

955

965

970

945

955

965

970

68LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.60% 119LF OF 15IN HDPE @-0.60% 

CB 33
RIM =  959.92
INV(IN) = 953.88
INV(OUT) = 953.88

CB 34
RIM =  959.59
INV(IN) = 953.47
INV(OUT) = 953.22

CB 24
RIM =  960.85
INV(IN) = 952.51
INV(IN) = 951.76
INV(OUT) = 951.26

Sheet:

C502

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 30

30 45

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

ST
O

RM
 P

RO
FI

LE
S

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



STORM PROFILE
CB35 TO HW2

STORM PROFILE
HW4 TO HW3

STORM PROFILE
EX. PIPE TO HW3

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60
940

950

955

940

950

955

21LF OF 12IN HDPE @-0.62% 40LF OF 12IN HDPE @-2.19% 

CB 35
RIM =  950.00
INV(IN) = 946.00
INV(OUT) = 946.00

CB 36
RIM =  950.00
INV(IN) = 945.87
INV(OUT) = 945.87

HW 2
RIM =  949.00
INV(IN) = 945.00
INV(OUT) = 945.00

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40
930

940

950

960

930

940

950

960

173LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.91% 
69LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.60% 

HW4
RIM =  950.58
INV(IN) = 946.00
INV(OUT) = 946.00

MH 8
RIM =  950.00
INV(IN) = 944.42
INV(OUT) = 944.42

HW3
RIM =  948.58
INV(IN) = 944.00
INV(IN) = 944.00
INV(IN) = 944.00
INV(OUT) = 944.00

0+00 0+20 0+40 0+60 0+80 1+00 1+20 1+40 1+60 1+80 2+00 2+20 2+40 2+60 2+80 3+00 3+20 3+40 3+60 3+80 4+00 4+20 4+40 4+60 4+80 5+00 5+20 5+40 5+60 5+80 6+00 6+20 6+40 6+60 6+80
930

940

950

960

930

940

950

960

26LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.60% 209LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.60% 
149LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.60% 

265LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.60% 23LF OF 42IN HDPE @-0.60% 

EX. PIPE
RIM =  948.03
INV(IN) = 948.03
INV(OUT) = 948.03

MH 9
RIM =  954.00
INV(IN) = 947.88
INV(OUT) = 947.88

MH 10
RIM =  951.99
INV(IN) = 946.62
INV(OUT) = 946.62

MH 11
RIM =  950.22
INV(IN) = 945.73
INV(OUT) = 945.73

MH 12
RIM =  947.90
INV(IN) = 944.14
INV(OUT) = 944.14

HW3
RIM =  948.58
INV(IN) = 944.00
INV(IN) = 944.00
INV(IN) = 944.00
INV(OUT) = 944.00

Sheet:

C503

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

0

SCALE: 1" = 30

30 45

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

ST
O

RM
 P

RO
FI

LE
S

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



Sheet:

C800

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

LA
YO

U
T 

D
ET

A
IL

S

TYPICAL CONCRETE CURB DETAIL - HEADER CURB  

GRANULAR BASE

PREPARED & TESTED SUBGRADE

ASPHALTIC PAVEMENT

6"

R=1"

CONC. CURB W/
#4 REINF. BARS

CONT. @ TOP & BOT.

3"

3"

6'

6"
1'

-6
"

SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07

1 2 3 4

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT

1.5" SURFACE COURSE

3" INTERMEDIATE COURSE

8" ODOT #304 CRUSHED STONE

SUBGRADE COMPACTION

1

2

3

4

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
TYPICAL SECTION PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SCALE: N.T.S.

1.5" SURFACE COURSE

2" INTERMEDIATE COURSE

6" ODOT #304 CRUSHED STONE

SUBGRADE COMPACTION

STANDARD DUTY PAVEMENT

1

4

3

2

1 2 3 4

STANDARD DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
TYPICAL SECTION PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT SCALE: N.T.S.

SIDEWALK SECTIONAL

5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

WIDTH NOTED ON PLAN

20'-0"

JOINT FILLER
EXPANSION

SEALER
JOINT

(TYP.)
TOOL 1" DEEP

MARK W/ SCORING

1/2"

5'-0"

(TYP.)

** NOTE:

5"
 **

MULCH OR TOPSOIL FOR GRASS
AS PER LANDSCAPING PLAN

SCALE: N.T.S.

9/7/16

4" MIN COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

4" MIN COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

THICKNESS IS 5" TYP. (SIDEWALK
DESIGN AT DRIVEWAY
ENTRANCES WILL VARY FROM
THIS DESIGN)

COMPACT FIRST 6"
FROM SIDEWALK TO

95% PROCTOR TO
REDUCE SEEPAGE AT

PAVEMENT EDGE

BRING FINISHED
GRADE TO 1/2"
BELOW
SIDEWALK
SURFACE

1 2 3

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

8" PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
4000 P.S.I.

COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE
4"

SUBGRADE COMPACTION

1

2

3

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT 
SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07HANDICAP PARKING & RAMP

VARIES

8'

8'

FLUSH WITH
PAVEMENT

SLOPE AS

NOTED ON PLAN
IN ANY DIRECTION
2%SLOPE(MAX)

1:5
0

MAX

DOWN

HANDICAPPED

NOTED ON PLAN

6'

DOWN
SLOPE AS

SIGNAGE AND INSTALLATION SHALL
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A.D.A. 
SEE DETAIL, THIS DRAWING.

JOINT
1" SEALANT

EXPANSION JOINT

CURBS AS NOTED
TAPER CONCRETE

SEE DETAIL, THIS DRAWING.
INTEGRAL CURB AND WALK

4" CRUSHED
STONE

4" CONCRETEWWF 6x6 W1.4xW1.4

PLAN

SECTION

COMPACTED
SUB-GRADE

SIDEWALK
PROPOSED

12
1

FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT

1
12

LANDING TO BE

SIDEWALK
PROPOSED

SEE DETAIL, THIS DRAWING.
INTEGRAL CURB AND WALK

BROOM FINISH

LANDING
5' X 8'

MAXIMUM
1:50

SLOPE 1:12
RAMP

MAXIMUM
SLOPE 1:12

RAMP

MAXIMUM

EXPANSION JOINT

18'

ON PLAN

MAX MAX

SCALE: N.T.S.

 RAMP TYPE 1.

4/2/07
HANDICAPPED SIGN

6"R

2'

8"

1'

5°

1'

4"

REFLECTIVE
PAINT

1'

1'-6"

3"

4"

1'-8"R

2'-0"R

8"

CL OF PARKING SPACE

SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07

BIKE RACK DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S.5 BIKE WAVE RACK

10/08

1.5" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE

7" ASPHALT BASE COURSE

SUBGRADE COMPACTION

PUBLIC ASPHALT PAVEMENT

1

3

2

1 2 3

PUBLIC ROADWAY ASPHALT PAVEMENT
WARREN COUNTY SUBDIVISION STANDARDS SCALE: N.T.S.

CURB TRANSITION 
SCALE: N.T.S.FULL 6" CURB TO NO CURB

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

6" CONCRETE CURB

CONCRETE CURB(SEE DETAIL)

#4 BENT @ 18"O.C.

SEE PLAN FOR WHERE APPLICABLE

CURB ARE TO BE FLUSH
AND WHERE PAVEMENT AND
SEE PLAN FOR RAMP LOCATIONS
6"CURB HEIGHT TYP.

2'
-0

"

ONLY IF ABUTTING
CONCRETE PAVEMENT.

EXPANSION JOINT
PROVIDE 

PAVEMENT

1"R(TYP.)

6"

6"

5" CONCRETE SIDEWALK

4" MIN COMPACTED SUBGRADE

WIDTH NOTED ON PLAN

INTEGRAL CURB & WALK
SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   DO  NOT  SCALE  DRAWING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   INTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
      MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
.25" X 12.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR RODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 2.38



Sheet:

C801

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
D

ET
A

IL
S

A

SPILLWAY 

WATER FLOW

SIDES OF ROCK DAM TO BE 1' 
HIGHER THAN SPILLWAY

HEIGHT = 2' MIN - 4' MAX

FLOW LINE

2:1 APPROX.

4' MAX.

HIGHER THAN SPILLWAY
SIDES OF ROCK DAM TO BE 1' 

A

2:1 APPROX.

FINELY SHOT ROCK

DITCH SILT CHECK

2' MIN.

PLAN

SECTION A-A

2' MIN.

SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07

SILT FENCE

GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC 

FRONT VIEW

FENCE POSTS DRIVEN
INTO GROUND 1' MIN.SPACING 6' MAX.

6" ANCHOR TRENCH

1'
-0

" M
IN

.

SUPPORT
FENCE

SILT FENCE B

SILT FENCE A FABRIC TO BE WRAPPED
AROUND FENCE POST

SILT FENCE JOINT

SILT FENCE A
SILT FENCE B

COUPLER

SECTION B-B

GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC
FASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE,
TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION
RIDGE COMPACTED EARTH
ON UPHILL SIDE OF FILTER
FABRIC

SHEET FLOW

6"X6" ANCHOR 
TRENCH

SECTION A-A

UNDISTURBED
VEGETATION

1'
-0

" M
IN

.

SILT FENCE JOINT
SECTION B-B

SHEET
FLOW

COMPACTED EARTH
FENCE POSTS

SHEET
FLOW

A

A

GEOTEXTILE FILTER
FABRIC

SUPPORT FENCE
UNDISTURBED VEGETATION

PLAN VIEW

SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07

1.5' MAX.

3' MIN.

2 X 4' WOOD FRAME

SILT FENCE INLET PROTECTION

PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

ELEVATION OF STAKE AND SILT FENCE
ORIENTATION

FIGURE 1SOURCE: NC SCC

DETAIL A

SEE DETAIL A

STAKE

FABRIC

1' MIN.

GATHER 
EXCESS 
AT CORNER

DROP INLET
WITH GRATE

FRAME

SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07

1. BEDDING - A GEOTEXTILE SEPARATION
FABRIC SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE
ENTIRE AREA PRIOR TO PLACING STONE.
IT SHALL HAVE A GRAB TENSILE STRENGTH
OF AT LEAST 200 LB. AND A MULLEN
BURST STRENGTH OF AT LEAST 190 LB.

2. CULVERT - A PIPE OR CULVERT SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED UNDER THE ENTRANCE IF
NEEDED TO PREVENT SURFACE WATER
FLOWING ACROSS THE ENTRANCE FROM
BEING DIRECTED OUT ONTO PAVED
SURFACES.

3. WATER BAR - A WATER BAR SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED AS PART OF THE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE IF NEEDED TO
PREVENT SURFACE RUNOFF FROM FLOWING
THE LENGTH OF THE CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE AND OUT ONTO PAVED
SURFACES.

4. MAINTENANCE - TOP DRESSING OF
ADDITIONAL STONE SHALL BE APPLIED AS
CONDITIONS DEMAND.

5. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SHALL NOT
BE RELIED UPON TO REMOVE MUD FROM
VEHICLES AND PREVENT OFF-SITE
TRACKING. VEHICLES THAT ENTER AND
LEAVE THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE
RESTRICTED FROM MUDDY AREAS.

50 FT.

30
'

PLAN VIEW

18" OR SUFFICIENT
TO DIVERT RUNOFF

6" THICK (MIN.)
LAYER OF 2" (MIN.)
CRUSHED STONE

CULVERT (AS NEEDED)

RIGHT OF WAY
DIVERSION AS
NEEDED

ROAD OR OTHER
EXISTING PAVED
SURFACE

ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
SCALE: N.T.S.

4/2/07

SHEET 1  OF 1 

DWG NOSIZE

SCALE

REV

TYPICAL RECTANGULAR INLET FILTER COMBINATION
INLET FILTER

FOR CURB
HOODS

TYPICAL ROUND INLET FILTER

ALL PRODUCTS MANUFACTURED
BY INLET & PIPE PROTECTION, INC
A DIVISION OF ADS, INC.
WWW.INLETFILTERS.COM
(866) 287-8655 PH
(630) 355-3477 FX
INFO@INLETFILTERS.COM

STAINLESS STEEL ROUND
INLET FILTERS for

NYLOPLAST CASTINGS
CATCH-ITS SPECIFIED W/

FX or FX-S BAGS

REAR CURB
GUARD FLAP
WITH MAGNETIC
TIE DOWNS

FLEXSTORM CATCH-IT FILTERS FOR TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION
PRODUCT SELECTION AND SPECIFICATION DRAWING

REPLACEABLE
SEDIMENT BAGS
WITH GEOTEXTILE
FILTER FABRIC

STAINLESS STEEL
CLAMPING BAND

LIFT HANDLES
STANDARD 2"
OVERFLOW
AREA

INSTALLATION:

1. REMOVE GRATE

2. DROP FLEXSTORM INLET
FILTER ONTO LOAD
BEARING LIP OF CASTING
OR CONCRETE STRUCTURE

3. REPLACE GRATE

NOTES:

1. ALL FRAMING IS CONSTRUCTED OF
  CORROSION RESISTANT STEEL (ZINC
  PLATED OR GALVANIZED) FOR 7 YEAR
  MINIMUM SERVICE LIFE.

2. UPON ORDERING CONFIRMATION OF THE
  DOT CALLOUT, PRECAST OR CASTING
  MAKE AND MODEL, OR DETAILED
  DIMENSIONAL FORMS MUST BE PROVIDED
  TO CONFIGURE AND ASSEMBLE YOUR
  CUSTOMIZED FLEXSTORM INLET FILTER.
  PART NUMBER ALONE IS NOT SUFFICIENT.

3. FOR WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS AND
  MAINTENANCE GUIDELINES VISIT
  WWW.INLETFILTERS.COM

11 GA GALVANIZED STEEL
SUSPENSION SYSTEM

INLET FILTER BAG
SCALE: N.T.S.

12 Gauge Solid

VEHICLE TRACKING CONTROL.
USE WASHED #2 STONE.

A A

PLAN VIEW

10 MIL PLASTIC
LINING

STRAW BALE OR
TWO-STACKED

2X12 ROUGH
WOOD FRAME

BINDING WIRE

WOOD OR METAL
STAKE (2/BALE)

STAPLES (2/BALE)

10 MIL PLASTIC
LINER

TYPE ABOVE GROUND PROFILE

"CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA"
SIGN

NOTES:
1. ACTUAL LAYOUT & LOCATION DETERMINED IN THE FIELD
2. PLASTIC LINING IS TO BE FREE OF ANY HOLES OR TEARS
3. FOR MORE DETAIL ON CONCRETE WASHOUT, SEE SWPPP BOOK

HEIGHT AS NEEDED TO CONTAIN ALL
WASHED OUT MATERIAL & WATER

CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA 
SCALE: N.T.S.

9/7/16

FLEXSTORM_CATCH_ITC A

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

JMV

CCS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



ITEM #15
Access Easement Agreement

O.R. Book 5064, Page 809

D Y
H

ST

ITEM #20
50' Wide Dayton Power and Light Company

Oil Pipeline Easement
Deed Book 50, Page 919

TE Products Pipeline Easement
O.R. Book 3538, Page 271

D Y

H

ITEM #18
125' Wide The Ohio Fuel Gas

Company Easement
D.B. 183, Pg. 35

Modified by D.B. 326, Pg. 617
ITEM #19

Ohio Telephone & Telegraph
Company Easement

D.B. 420, Pg. 377ITEM #21
AT&T Communications

of Ohio Easement
D.B. 415, Pg. 252

ITEM #16
Pond 9

D.N. 2017-016996

ITEM #16
Pond 10

D.N. 2017-016996

ITEM #16
Area 2

D.N. 2017-016996

ITEM #16
Area 8

D.N. 2017-016996

ITEM #16
Area 1

D.N. 2017-016996

Area 2
Area 8

954

956

95
8

956

97
0

96
0

97
2

964

96
8 97
2

96
2

978

97
4

966

976

95
0

97
0

960

97
2

96
4

96
8

958

96
2

966

948

946

948

952

95
4

96
0

962

972 974

956

97
0

96
4

968

952

95
4

960

95
6

95
8

950

96
2

96
6

97
2

970

96
4

968

956

958

960

974

976

97
4

950

948

95
8

PROPOSED POND

EXISTING POND

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 961.96

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 960.91

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 956.58

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 959.98

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 955.23

CLUBHOUSE
FFE = 953.00

8 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 953.009.00'

30.00'
TELEPH

O
N

E ESM
T

SP
RI

NGS 
BO

ULE
VARD

CL

125.00'
O

H
IO

 FU
EL G

AS C
O

. ESM
T.

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 969.00

16 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.25

16 U
N

IT BLDG
 (sm

all)
FFE = 962.19

16 U
N

IT BLDG
FFE = 969.87

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 964.27

8 UNIT BLDG
FFE = 967.54

950934 936 938 940 942 944 946 948 950

948

950

948
950

950

950

946
948950

950

934

936

938

940

942

944

946

948

950

95
2950

95
2

95
2

95
2

952950
954

95
4

95
4

952

95
2

954

954 956

95
6

95
8

958

958
95

6

95
8

95
6

956

95
6 95

8

96
0

960

96
0

96
2

960
962

964
966 966 968 970

974

970

97
0

974

970

974
976

968

972

972

972

966

964

966

96
2

960

96
0

96
4

96
6 968

962

968

970

96
2

96
4

96
0

952

972

972

SANMH11
RIM = 961.94
INV =

SANMH10
RIM = 960.37
INV =

SANMH12
RIM = 965.84
INV = SANMH13

RIM = 967.91
INV =

SANMH7
RIM = 962.00
INV =

SANMH8
RIM = 967.30
INV =

SANMH9
RIM = 970.56
INV =SANMH6

RIM = 955.36
INV =

SANMH4
RIM = 950.87
INV =

SANMH5
RIM = 952.00
INV =

SANMH3
RIM = 952.58
INV =

SANMH1
RIM = 952.84
INV =

SANMH2
RIM = 958.68
INV =

(3) Heritage River Birch

(3) White Pine(3) Heritage River Birch(3) White Pine
(4) Swamp White Oak

(4) Swamp
White Oak

(1) White Pine

(4) Heritage River Birch
(3) Autumn Fest Sugar Maple

(3) White Pine

(3) White Pine
(2) Red Sunset Maple

(1) Red Oak
(1) Emerald City Tulip Poplar

(2) Red Sunset Maple
(2) Emerald City Tulip Poplar

(2) Red Oak
(4) Red Sunset Maple

(3) Red Oak
(3) Emerald City Tulip Poplar (1) Red Sunset Maple

(1) Emerald City Tulip Poplar
(1) Red Oak

(1) Autumn Fantasy Freeman Maple
(1) Autumn Fantasy Freeman Maple

(2) Autumn Fantasy Freeman Maple

(1) Brandywine Red Maple

(2) Brandywine Red Maple

(3) Purple European Beech

(2) Brandywine Red Maple

(2) Brandywine Red Maple

(2) Brandywine Red Maple

(2) Purple
European Beech

(1) Purple European Beech(2) Purple
European Beech(1) Brandywine Red Maple

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(1) Shumard Oak

(3) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(3) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(3) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(3) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(1) Brandywine Red Maple

(1) Brandywine Red Maple

(1) Purple European Beech

(3) Eastern Redbud

(12) Blue Muffin
Arrowwood Viburnum

(12) Blue Muffin
Arrowwood Viburnum

(17) Grey Owl Juniper

(16) Grey Owl Juniper

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG TG

TGTG

TG

TG

TG

TG

(2) Autumn Fantasy Freeman Maple

(1) Brandywine
Red Maple

(16) Whitespire Gray Birch

(1) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(1) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(1) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(1) Spring Grove Arborvitae

(1) Spring Grove Arborvitae

Sheet:

L100

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

BMM

TMZ

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

RText (RText)

0

SCALE: 1" = 50

50 75

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

O
VE

RA
LL

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PE
 P

LA
N

NOTES:
- SEE SHEET L200 - L201 FOR ENLARGEMENT PLANS

& LABELS OF AMENITY AREAS
- SEE SHEET L300 FOR PLANT SCHEDULE & DETAILS

ZONING CODE LEGEND
- LEGEND IDENTIFIES LANDSCAPE AREAS REQUIRED BY

SPRINGBORO CODE SECTION 1280.
- SEE SHEET L300 FOR FULL ZONING REQUIREMENTS, NOTES,

AND CALCULATIONS.

A GROUNDCOVER

B PRESERVATION OF EXISTING VEGETATION
(NOT APPLICABLE)

C LANDSCAPING ADJACENT TO ROADS

D-W BUFFER YARDS:
WEST BUFFER

D-N BUFFER YARDS:
NORTH BUFFER

D-E BUFFER YARDS:
EAST BUFFER

E PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING

F SITE LANDSCAPING

G SCREENING OF MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT
(NOT APPLICABLE)

H SCREENING OF TRASH RECEPTACLES

A A

A

A

C

C

C

D-W

D-W

D-W D-W

D-N

D-N

D-E

D-E

E

EE

E
E E

F

F

F

F

F F

F

F

F F

H

H

H

F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Surface Elevation= 946.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 949.60 inv= 939.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 950.04 inv= 941.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.49 inv= 942.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 951.71 inv= 943.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary mh rim= 955.00 inv= 945.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" cmp

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 946.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
hw inv= 947.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.54 inv= 945.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
cbsg t/g= 948.46 inv= 945.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
possible stub (end unknown)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x2 cb t/g= 952.02 inv= 949.52 inv= 948.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
cb2x2 t/g= 956.80 inv= 951.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 951.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
asphalt path

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
depressed curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
box curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
ex. building

AutoCAD SHX Text
conc. sidewalk

AutoCAD SHX Text
946

AutoCAD SHX Text
944

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Private property No Fishing" Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



D Y

H

952

95
4

96
0

962

956

952

95
4

960

95
6

95
8

950

956

958

960

950

948

95
8

95
2

95
2

95
2

952950
954

95
4

95
4

954

954 956

95
6

95
8

958

958

95
6

95
8

95
6

956

95
6 95

8

96
0

960

96
0

96
2

960
962

960

96
0

96
2

96
0

952

(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae
(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood
(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(5) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood
(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae
(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood
(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(5) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae
(3) Arctic Fire Red
Twig Dogwood

(2) Green Velvet Boxwood
(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae
(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood
(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(5) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood
(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(1) Emerald Green Arborvitae
(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(5) Arctic Fire Red
Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar
(6) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(4) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(4) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(10) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(4) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(4) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(6) Nick`s Compact Juniper
(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(5) Bobo Hydrangea
(2) North Pole Arborvitae
(4) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea (5) Bobo Hydrangea
(2) North Pole Arborvitae

(4) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Bobo Hydrangea
(2) North Pole Arborvitae

(4) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Grey Owl Juniper
(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea
(4) Grey Owl Juniper

(2) North Pole Arborvitae
(5) Bobo Hydrangea (5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(1) North Pole Arborvitae
(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(6) Nick`s Compact
Juniper

(6) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea
(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar
(2) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(2) Nick`s Compact Juniper
(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(6) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(6) Nick`s Compact
Juniper

(28) Happy Returns Daylily

(20) Hameln Dwarf Fountain Grass
(2) Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry

(20) Cat`s Meow Catmint

(2) Hetzi Columnar Juniper

(20) Green Gem Boxwood

(12) Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

(3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass
(3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass

(3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass (3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass

(3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass

(3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass

(3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass
(3) Karley Rose Fountain Grass

(1) North Pole Arborvitae (1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae
(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae
(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(28) Happy Returns Daylily(22) Cat`s Meow Catmint
(12) Shenandoah Switch GrassTG

(5) Village Green Japanese Zelkova

(4) Village Green Japanese Zelkova

(2) Green Velvet Boxwood (2) Green Velvet Boxwood

(2) Green Velvet Boxwood

(2) Green Velvet Boxwood(2) Green Velvet Boxwood(2) Green Velvet Boxwood
(2) Green Velvet Boxwood

Sheet:

L200

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

RText (RText)

0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20' 30'

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
RG

EM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 - 
SO

U
TH

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

BMM

TMZ

NOTES:
- SEE SHEET L100 FOR OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN
- SEE SHEET L300 FOR PLANT SCHEDULE & DETAILS

Creek rock stepping stones
approximately 2'-3' Length x 1.5'
Width x 3" Thick

TG TURF GRASS RESTORATION ON ALL AREAS LEFT
UNPAVED OR NOT LANDSCAPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" hdpe

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 951.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
inv= 948.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
958

AutoCAD SHX Text
956

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
954

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
950

AutoCAD SHX Text
952

AutoCAD SHX Text
948

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



D Y
H

962

972 974

97
0

96
4

968

960 96
2

96
6

97
2

970

96
4

968

974

97
4

O
H

IO
 FU

EL G
AS C

O
. ESM

T.

962
964

966 966 968 970
974

970

97
0

970

974
976

968

972

966

964

966

96
2

96
4

96
6 968

962

968

970

96
2

96
4

96
0

972

972

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar
(6) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(4) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(4) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(10) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar
(4) Ruby Slippers
Hydrangea

(4) Ruby Slippers
Hydrangea

(6) Nick`s Compact Juniper
(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood
(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red
Twig Dogwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red
Twig Dogwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(4) Green Velvet Boxwood

(3) Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood

(5) Grey Owl Juniper
(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(4) Grey Owl Juniper
(2) North Pole Arborvitae

(5) Bobo Hydrangea (3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea
(5) Bobo Hydrangea

(2) North Pole Arborvitae
(4) Grey Owl Juniper

(5) Bobo Hydrangea
(2) North Pole Arborvitae

(4) Grey Owl Juniper
(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea (5) Bobo Hydrangea
(2) North Pole Arborvitae

(4) Grey Owl Juniper
(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(5) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Bobo Hydrangea

(6) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(6) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(4) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(4) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(10) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(4) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(4) Nick`s Compact Juniper

(6) Ruby Slippers Hydrangea

(6) Nick`s Compact
Juniper

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG

TG TG

TGTG

TG

TG

(22) Happy Returns Daylily
(18) Cat`s Meow Catmint

(12) Shenandoah Switch Grass

(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae (1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae
(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(1) North Pole Arborvitae

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(2) Taylor Eastern Redcedar

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(2) Emerald Green Arborvitae

(1) Eastern Redbud
(10) Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac

(6) Grey Owl Juniper

(11) Shenandoah Switch Grass

(11) Shenandoah Switch Grass

(1) Eastern Redbud

(10) Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac
(6) Grey Owl Juniper

(3) Village Green Japanese Zelkova

(3) Village Green Japanese Zelkova

Sheet:

L201

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

RText (RText)

0

SCALE: 1" = 20'

20' 30'

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 E
N

LA
RG

EM
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 - 
N

O
RT

H

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

BMM

TMZ

NOTES:
- SEE SHEET L100 FOR OVERALL LANDSCAPE PLAN
- SEE SHEET L300 FOR PLANT SCHEDULE & DETAILS

Creek rock stepping stones
approximately 2'-3' Length x 1.5'
Width x 3" Thick

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
978

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
976

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.



Sheet:

L300

By
Ite

m
Re

vi
sio

n
Da

te
Ch

k.

© 2022 VIOX & VIOX, INC.

RText (RText)

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
s,

 S
ur

ve
yo

rs
, a

nd
 L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

hi
te

ct
s

46
6 

Er
la

ng
er

 R
oa

d
Er

la
ng

er
, K

en
tu

ck
y 

41
01

8

Ph
 E

rla
ng

er
 (8

59
)7

27
-3

29
3

w
w

w
.v

io
xi

nc
.c

om

60
2 

Li
la

 A
ve

nu
e

M
ilf

or
d,

 O
hi

o 
45

15
0 

Ph
 M

ilf
or

d 
(5

13
)5

76
-1

00
0

SP
R

IN
G

B
O

R
O

 M
U

LT
I-

FA
M

IL
Y

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
SP

RI
N

G
BO

RO
, W

A
RR

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

, O
H

IO

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 D
ET

A
IL

S

6"
MIN.

A TREE PLANTING DETAIL

REMOVE ALL DEAD AND INJURED
BRANCHES

2-3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
DO NOT COVER TRUNK OF TREE

CREATE MAINTENANCE EDGE AS SHOWN.
MIN 3" VERTICAL CHANGE.

BACKFILL WITH APPROVED IMPORTED
TOPSOIL THEN THOROUGHLY WATER.
COMPLETE BACKFILL AFTER WATERING
WHERE SETTLING HAS OCCURRED
4" TAMPED SOIL TO PREVENT SETTLING

SCALE: N.T.S.

NOTES:
1. TREES TO BE INSTALLED 4"
HIGHER THAN SURROUNDING GRADE.

2. SCARIFY WALLS OF PLANTING
HOLE TO LOOSEN SOIL.

3. CROWN BOTTOM OF PLANTING HOLE
AND TAMP TO PREVENT SETTLING.

4. CUT & REMOVE BURLAP AND BASKET
MATERIAL FROM TOP 23 OF ROOT BALL.

5. SPREAD EXCAVATED SOIL FROM PLANTING
LOCATION THIN AND SMOOTH WITHIN
PROJECT GRADING LIMITS.

6"
MIN.

B EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

NOTES:
1. TREES TO BE INSTALLED 4"
HIGHER THAN SURROUNDING GRADE.

2. SCARIFY WALLS OF PLANTING
HOLE TO LOOSEN SOIL.

3. CROWN BOTTOM OF PLANTING HOLE
AND TAMP TO PREVENT SETTLING.

4. CUT & REMOVE BURLAP AND BASKET
MATERIAL FROM TOP 23 OF ROOT BALL.

5. SPREAD EXCAVATED SOIL FROM PLANTING
LOCATION THIN AND SMOOTH WITHIN
PROJECT GRADING LIMITS.

SCALE: N.T.S.

DO NOT CUT LEADER

REMOVE ALL DEAD AND INJURED BRANCHES

2"-3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
DO NOT COVER TRUNK OF TREE

CREATE MAINTENANCE EDGE AS SHOWN.
MIN 3" VERTICAL CHANGE.

BACKFILL HOLE WITH 23 APPROVED
TOPSOIL THEN THOROUGHLY WATER.
COMPLETE BACKFILL AFTER WATERING
WHERE SETTLING HAS OCCURRED

4" TAMPED SOIL TO PREVENT SETTLING

4"

3"3"

2-3" SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH
DO NOT COVER TRUNK OF SHRUB

PLANT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM
CONTAINER SO AS NOT TO BREAK OR
DISTURB ROOT BALL & STEM
PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED AT SAME SOIL
LEVEL IN WHICH THEY WERE GROWN IN
POT

4" TAMPED SOIL TO PREVENT SETTLING

SCARIFY ROOT BALL AND WALLS OF
PLANTING HOLE

BACKFILL WITH APPROVED IMPORTED
TOPSOIL THEN THOROUGHLY WATER.
COMPLETE BACKFILL AFTER WATERING
WHERE SETTLING HAS OCCURRED

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

NOTES:
1. TREES TO BE INSTALLED 4"
HIGHER THAN SURROUNDING GRADE.

2. SCARIFY WALLS OF PLANTING
HOLE TO LOOSEN SOIL.

3. CROWN BOTTOM OF PLANTING HOLE
AND TAMP TO PREVENT SETTLING.

4. CUT & REMOVE BURLAP AND BASKET
MATERIAL FROM TOP 23 OF ROOT BALL.

5. SPREAD EXCAVATED SOIL FROM PLANTING
LOCATION THIN AND SMOOTH WITHIN
PROJECT GRADING LIMITS.

SCALE: N.T.S.C

EXISTING CONCRETE PLAZA

DRAINAGE

FINISHED GRADE OF LANDSCAPE BED
SHALL BE BELOW EDGE OF CONCRETE

MULCH

LANDSCAPE BED DETAIL - BORDERING HARDSCAPE SCALE: N.T.S.D

LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS:
1. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND IDENTIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS
FROM DAMAGE BY HIS ACTIONS.

2. ALL DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM PLANTING AREA PRIOR TO PLANTING.
3. ALL PLANTS SHALL HAVE A GROWTH HABIT THAT IS NORMAL FOR THE SPECIES AND SHALL BE SOUND, HEALTHY,

VIGOROUS, AND FREE FROM INSECTS, PESTS, DISEASES, AND INJURIES.
4. PLANTINGS SHALL BE CONDUCTED UNDER FAVORABLE WEATHER CONDITIONS.
5. SPACING: PLANTINGS SHALL BE LOCATED WHERE THEY ARE SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND SPACED AS INDICATED

ON THE PLANT SCHEDULE.  IN THE CASE OF UNFORESEEN OBSTRUCTIONS NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.
6. SETTING PLANTS: PROPOSED PLANT PITS SHALL BE POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED PRIOR TO DIGGING AND SHOULD BE

MARKED BY THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION. EACH PLANT SHALL BE SET ONE PLANT PER HOLE. ALL HOLES SHALL HAVE SCORED SIDES WITH
TOPSOIL CROWNED AT THE BOTTOMS AND TAMPED TO REDUCE SETTLEMENT. EACH PLANT PIT SHALL BE A
MINIMUM OF 1.5 TIMES THE ROOT BALL OF THE PLANT TO BE  INSTALLED.  PLANTS SHALL BE SET TO THE GRADE
AT WHICH IT GREW AT THE NURSERY.

7. BACKFILLING: BACKFILL WITH TOPSOIL THAT SHALL BE FREE FROM ROCKS AND DEBRIS. PLANT PITS SHALL BE
BACKFILLED TO FILL ALL VOIDS. FIRMLY TAMP BACKFILL TO PREVENT SETTLEMENT.

8. MULCHING: A LAYER OF THE SPECIFIED HARDWOOD MULCH SHALL BE PLACED ON THE FINISHED GRADE
IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING.  MULCH SHALL COVER AN AREA 6" GREATER IN DIAMETER THAN THAT OF THE
HOLE. SHRUB BEDS SHALL BE COMPLETELY COVERED TO THE EXTENTS OF THE BEDLINE, OR UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

9. HERBICIDE: APPLY TYPICAL HERBICIDE TO ALL BARE SOIL PRIOR TO SPREADING MULCH.  HERBICIDE SHALL BE
APPLIED ACCORDING TO  MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

10.FERTILIZER: PROVIDE TYPICAL FERTILIZER AFTER INSTALLATION TO INITIATE NUTRIENT UPTAKE.  FERTILIZER
SHALL BE APPLIED ACCORDING TO GROWER'S RECOMMENDATION.

11. WATER: PLANTINGS SHALL BE WATERED IN WITHIN 24 HOURS OF INSTALLATION.
12.GUARANTEE/WARRANTY: ALL PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS FROM THE TIME OF

ACCEPTANCE BY THE PROJECT OWNER.
13.  SUBMITTALS: CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE PAPER OR ELECTRONIC SUBMITTALS OF SPECIFIED MATERIAL AND

SAMPLES FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

GENERAL INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE NOTES:
1. LANDSCAPE DRAINAGE CHANNELS SHOULD BE CONSTRUCTED AS TO NOT PERMIT RUNOFF TO BYPASS INTO

BUILDING STRUCTURES, POOLS, SANITARY SEWER SYSTEMS, ETC., OR TO CAUSE FLOODING OF NEIGHBOR'S
PROPERTY.

2. ALL LANDSCAPE STORMWATER INLETS SHALL BE LOCATED WITH A BACK-UP OF SAFETY STORM WATER
SURFACE ROUTE (IN THE EVENT OF CLOGGING) THAT WILL NOT CAUSE FLOODING OF STRUCTURES OR
NEIGHBOR'S PROPERTY.

3. MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPED AREAS SHOULD INCLUDE INSPECTIONS OF STORM WATER DRAINAGE ROUTES.
REMOVAL OF DEBRIS BLOCKING DRAINAGE WAYS, AND/OR LOWERING MULCH/TURF BUILD-UPS MAY BE
NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN PROPER DRAINAGE. CATCH BASINS SHOULD BE CLEARED OF DEBRIS TO PREVENT
CLOGGING AND FLOODING. REVIEW OF PIPE FLOW SHOULD OCCUR ON A REGULAR BASIS DEPENDING UPON
LOCAL CONDITIONS.

GENERAL NOTES:
1. ALL DISTURBED AREAS LEFT UNDEVELOPED OR NOT LANDSCAPED SHALL RECEIVE PERMANENT LAWN

RESTORATION WITH SEED AND STRAW UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED BY OWNER OR PLANS, DETAILS, AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

2. SHREDDED HARDWOOD MULCH SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A 3" DEPTH AROUND ALL PLANTINGS IN LANDSCAPE
BEDS OR MULCHED TREE RINGS PER PLANS, DETAILS, AND SPECIFICATIONS.

3. ALL TREES NOT INCLUDED IN LANDSCAPE BEDS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A MULCHED TREE RING
APPROXIMATELY 3' IN DIAMETER.

4. CREEK ROCK STEPPING STONES SHALL BE INSTALLED AMONGST AMENITY AREAS AS NOTED ON THE PLANS,
DETAILS, AND SPECIFICATIONS. STONES SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 2'-3' LENGTH x 1.5' WIDTH x 3" THICK.

TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CAL. SIZE (HT) CONT. REMARKS

9 Acer Rubrum `Red Sunset` Red Sunset Maple 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

13 Acer rubrum 'Brandywine' Brandywine Red Maple 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

3 Acer Saccharum `Autumn Fest` Autumn Fest Sugar Maple 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

6 Acer x freemanii 'DTR 102' TM Autumn Fantasy Freeman Maple 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

10 Betula Nigra `Heritage` Heritage River Birch 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Single Stem

16 Betula populifolia `Whitespire` Whitespire Gray Birch 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Multi-Stem Clump

9 Fagus sylvatica 'Riversii' Purple European Beech 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

7 Liriodendron tulipifera 'JFS-Oz' TM Emerald City Tulip Poplar 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

8 Quercus Bicolor Swamp White Oak 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

7 Quercus Rubra Red Oak 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

10 Quercus shumardii Shumard Oak 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

15 Zelkova Serrata `Village Green` Village Green Japanese Zelkova 2.5" Cal. 10-12` B&B Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk

EVERGREEN TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CAL. SIZE (HT) CONT. REMARKS

2 Juniperus chinensis 'Hetzi Columnaris' Hetzi Columnar Juniper n/a 6-8` B&B
Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk,
Single Leader

32 Juniperus virginiana 'Taylor' Taylor Eastern Redcedar n/a 6` B&B
Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk;
Single Leader

13 Pinus strobus White Pine n/a 6` B&B
Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk;
Single Leader

32 Thuja occidentalis 'Art Boe' TM North Pole Arborvitae n/a 6` B&B
Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk;
Single Leader

32 Thuja occidentalis 'Smaragd' Emerald Green Arborvitae n/a 4-5` B&B
Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk;
Single Leader

17 Thuja plicata `Spring Grove` Spring Grove Arborvitae n/a 6` B&B
Full, Even Growth; Straight Trunk;
Single Leader

FLOWERING TREES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CAL. SIZE (HT) CONT. REMARKS

2 Amelanchier x `Autumn Brilliance` Autumn Brilliance Serviceberry 2" Cal. 7-8` B&B Full, Even Growth; Multi-Stem

5 Cercis Canadensis Eastern Redbud 2" Cal. 7-8` B&B Full, Even Growth; Mutli-Stem

SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONTAINER SIZE SPACING REMARKS

68 Cornus sericea 'Farrow' TM Arctic Fire Red Twig Dogwood 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 5`0`` Full, Even Growth

88 Hydrangea Paniculata `Bobo` Bobo Hydrangea 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 5`0`` Full, Even Growth

66 Hydrangea Quercifolia `Ruby Slippers` Ruby Slippers Hydrangea 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 5`0`` Full, Even Growth

33 Syringa x `SMNJRPU` TM Bloomerang Dwarf Purple Lilac 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 3`0`` Full, Even Growth

24 Viburnum dentatum `Christom` Blue Muffin Arrowwood Viburnum 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 4`0`` Full, Even Growth

EVERGREEN SHRUBS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONTAINER SIZE SPACING REMARKS

20 Buxus X `Green Gem` Green Gem Boxwood 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 3`0`` Full, Even Growth

64 Buxus X `Green Velvet` Green Velvet Boxwood 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 3`6`` Full, Even Growth

88 Juniperus c. `Nick`s Compacta` Nick`s Compact Juniper 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 4`0`` Full, Even Growth

157 Juniperus Virginiana `Grey Owl` Grey Owl Juniper 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 4`0`` Full, Even Growth

GRASSES QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONTAINER SIZE SPACING REMARKS

46 Panicum Virgatum `Shenandoah` Shenandoah Switch Grass 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 4`0`` Full, Even Growth

20 Pennisetum Alopecuroides `Hameln` Hameln Dwarf Fountain Grass 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 2`0`` Full, Even Growth

24 Pennisetum Orientale `Karley Rose` Karley Rose Fountain Grass 3 gal. 18 - 24`` 3`6`` Full, Even Growth

PERENNIALS QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONTAINER SIZE SPACING REMARKS

78 Hemerocallis `Happy Returns` Happy Returns Daylily 1 gal. 12"-18" 2`0`` Full, Even Growth

60 Nepeta `Cat`s Meow` Cat`s Meow Catmint 1 gal. 12"-18" 2`0`` Full, Even Growth

PLANT SCHEDULE

Date:

Project No:

Ref:

Checked:

5/20/2022

BMM

TMZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and the design concepts represented as instruments of service are the sole property of Viox & Viox, Inc. and may not be used, reproduced, or copied for any purpose without the prior written authorization of Viox & Viox, Inc.















































��� ��� �������������� �	
����	�	��
����
��	������������������������
�����������	� 
������������
	�
������������
	� �������������� ����������
��	�� ���������
�����������	����	�����	� �������� 
�����������	����������	� ���������	� ��
�����	�������
����������� 
�������	�������������
�� ������� 
����� !"�#$%������###�&�" ���
�����'&"���
�������(&�� �"�  %�������& (�'#" �����
���� 
� (���$"�$&%��������!'#��!"��
��)�'&'�!����)�''$������
������ ����� ����� ���!���"�#&%����������' � "����� ����	
���������)����������������������������
�)�'''�* '''�&'''�&''*� � ''!� ''*�$ #$ "#$$" '''� ����	�����������
�����������������������)�'� � ����
����''��� ''*�$� ''�� � ''��(��������
��	�����
����� �������
��	�����
���������
���	��	����
���	��	��
��������� ��������
�� 
�� ����)''(�&
�������
��)'&��!����
���+ �&#, �
�����	��������� �
�����	�����������
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
 ��
!%���������-	���.��/������	����������%�����������-����/������	���������
�� 
��
�� ����
������������������ ����������)�''&�*��
��)�''��$ '''� ''!� ��
��)�''(�$ ���
���� 
�����������# %����!%���������!%����� ����!%����� ����!%����� ��	�����''�� ����''!� ''&� ''�� ''!� ''&� ''�� ''(� ''*�' ���������������
��)�''(� ����	�������	��� ����#&%� �$(, ����#&%�� �!',����)�'''�&������''!�*� '''�$������ ����� ����� �	
����	�	��
� ������ ����
����������)�''!�(��
��)�'!�� ����!%�
	��(&
������������+�'�#,
�� ����#&"�����������
���������#$%���������� ����#$%���������� 
������������+�&�$,����!%�
	��(& ��
��)�''#� ����������
�����������	���������&$���������� ����("��������������� 
�(��&#"��&%��������&�'*"��0�
������������
�
���
 	��.����
���� ��������	������
��������������������������������������&#(��$&�&$& �������
��������
���	�����������
����������������������
���
������������
�����
�����������
����
�������������
�������������
 ���������������	��������
���
 ''!� �������������������������$��
��������
����������������������
�����
�������
�������
��������������������������

������������
����
�����������
����)�''���1����)�''��(1���
�����������
 ''*�*�����������$�������������� ''*�'''*�( ''*�(�''��(� '''�*� ''����''�� ''��& ''��&!� '''�!�''��$� ���
 ������
�����''&�$��''��* ''!� �%2����	������������	�����+������� ����!%�%��
� ��
�����	��������)�''!� �
������ �����% 
����� !"�#$%�������# &�'!"'''� � ''�� ���
��)�''$������	��� ����	���
������	& " ����
���� ������������''*�' ��	���	��	����''* ''* ''* '� '�#'� '�$ '�( '��'�''�!'�&'��'�('�$'�#'� ''*''�'''''!''!'''''�''*'� '�# '�$ '�( '�� '�& ''���
��)�''&� ����)�'''�*����������#$%����#$% ����#$% ����#$%��
��)�''��$����)�''*�'������ ��
��)�''��&����)�''*�$��������
��)�''��!����)�'''�!����
���������&" '&"# &"�����		����������)�'� � ����
���� ''*�'''*�'''*�' ����������������

 '�� '�*'* '*#'*$'�� '�' '�� '*#'�*'�!'�&''*� ���''*�' ''*�� ''*�(���	����	���������	����
��)�''��'����!% ����!%����#$%���	����''&� ''*�' ''*�''�#�&���������������	���
��������������������������������	
���������	�
��������������������������%�	��������������� ���������������	���
��������������������������������	
���������	�
�������������������������$%�	���������������� ''*�'�''*�''�#� �'� � � �# "#&" 
�����#������
�����$�
����	�����������
�� 	�����������
��#$ "��
�����
��

��������
 ���
�	�����	�����������
�������3�����	�������������� ����
��	����������
������������

 ����!%������������	�	��������)�''*�&����	�
�������������

����#!%����������)�''��'��
��)�''(�! ����������)�''*����
��)�''(�*& ''���(�� �''*�' ''*�'''*�'''*�'''*�' 	�����
������������
��	�����
���������
��������� � ''*� ''*� 
�������������� ����
���	��		�����
���������
�����
�����������������
 �������$&"��		�����' ' $ ##&
������������
�����# ��������	�������������� �����	��
����#  ��"#  ��"#  ��"#$��$" '#��" ##��*" ����������������
�������������
�������	
����	����������
�������
����������� 3���	�����	 �����
�����������3���	�����	 3���	����	 3���	����	3���	�����	����
������	���
 3���	�����	0����������������������
��.������	�����
���� 3���	�����	 �������
������������
����������
�	����
������ ����
�������
������&"#�"�����		����������)�'� � $�� "�� "
����#
���	���� ��
� �����	���� ��

���������� 
�����������
�����	������������������������������������������0�� 
���������
����������������������
����������������
�������� � � � � � ���� ��� ��� ���������������������� ���	
�������
��������������������������������
�����
��	��������������	�
�����	�����
��������( �	��
�������������	����
���������������
�������������������������
���
������������
�������
������	�
�	����������������������������0���������
�
����������	�������
�����
���������
��
�������������4$�
�����������
�����������������
���	���������������	
�������
�������
�������
�	��������������
�����������
���������
����������	�������	����
�������	������������	����
������������
�	��������$������
������

�������������
�����������������������
�����������
�����	�������
������������	������
��
����������
���
���������������	������	���������������
������	0�
��	�����������
���������	������
�������������������������������������	������
�
����
�����
���	������������������	�	���������
�������������

�
����������������	�������������	������
�
������������������	����	�����������
����
�������	�
�����������������������
���	���������	�����������������������������' $�$��������$ #'����������������	����������������������
�����	�������	�����
�������������
�����
����������������������������������������	�������������
���
��������	������������������������������
���
����������������������������������	�������������
�����������	�����������
���
�������������	�����	�������������������������������������������������
������������
��
����-#��  �(!$�$'!�/��������
������������
�������������������
�����
�������!%���������������-#/�����������$4��������
������������������������������%�( ����
��������������������	��
�����	���
�����	���
���������������	�����������������#  ,�
���	��	�����������	������
�	�������
�������������������������
��������	�����
����
������	�	������������
�������
�	�����	��
��������������������������
�	�����	����������
���-���������������������������������/
���������������������
��	������	����	
������
������������
���	��	��
��������
������
��������
�
�����#�#�$%�����
������
�����������
�������#�����!��$$����#�#�$%����
�������������	���������
��������$�����!��$$����'%������������	�( �����������������������	�
�����	�����
�	��
�������������

����������������
���
�����������	���������

��������
����
���������
�������### ���	�	���������������
������
��
�����������
�����	�
�����
�	������	�������!�(������������
��������������
��������	������� '������������
��������	��������������-(/���������	��
���

�������������������
������
�����������
�������#���	��
�������������	���������
�������$��-� �#��������
����	��/��
������������������
���
���
���������
������
���	������
�����������������
�	��
����������
����
������
����������
�	�
�����	�������
���������
��������
��	�	��-��������3����
��������������������������.�����������������������	/���	�����������������
����	���
����������������
����	��������
�
�������
�
��������������������������	������#�#����	����
����	��������
��
��
�
�����	���
����
���������������	����
����	��������
�
�����
�����
������
����
���������	��
���&���������
���
�����	���
�������������
������������	�������
������	������
������������
�������������������
���	��	
�����
�������������������	
���#$�
���������������������	���
�����	����������������������
�
������������
�
�������������
��������!%�������-��   ��
����������������	/��������������������$4��������
�����������������������������%������������	�( �����������������������	�
�����	���-�����������
�	�����
���	�	����
����
/����
�����������������������������������������������������	�������	�
���������
������������
�	�
��
���	�������������
������������
���������������������
���������
���������
���������������������������%���	���
���������������
��������������	����	���������������
�������
������-����
����������������/��������	�������������������
����������
�����	�����������������	�������	���
����
����������
���	������������������&����������	��������
������
��������
�������������	������	���
����������
��
������������	���
����	���������������������������
�����������������
����������
�	�
�����	������
�
������������������	������
�����������
������������-$ �( ��������	�		���������/�����	����	�������������	����
���	���������	�����
������������
�����
�
����������������

�������������
��������	�����������
��
�
���������
�	��
�
�	�������������
��
�	�������������
��������������	���������
��
���
������
�����	���������������	��������
���������������������
��������
�����	���
�����

����������������������������
��	�������������������
��
�����

����������
��
�	�����������������
����������������������������������
������
��������
�����������	�������	�������������
�
�������������������������������
�
��������
�������������������	����������	�
���������
�������	�������
�����������������
���������������
�����.�������������
���������������
���
�������������

������3�	�
��	����������������
���
���
����������������������������	�����
��������������������3������������

�
��	��������������	���������	����������
��	������������������������������	����	�����������������	�
�������	����������������������
�����
��	���������3����������.�������������	����
������
��������	���
��	����������������
������������������������������������	�����
��������	���
�������
�������
�����
��	����

���������������������	�������������������������������������������
���
�������������������
��������	�������������������������������������
��������������������������������
��������
����������3��������	�������	������������#$'(%�����������������%�������������
���	��

������	�����������������
������������������������� �����������	��
���	���������������������������!� ���������	��
����������������
�
������������������	��������

�����������������������������������������	�
��������������������������������	��������������������
�	�������	�
�����
���	������
�
��	0�������������
�	�������	�
������������
����������������
�
������������������	��������

����$&���������
�����	������������������
�������������
���	�������������	�������������������	�
����������������������������������������������
�
��������������
����	�	�� �����	������������
������
��������
�
��������������������������-�	0�����������
�	������/���������	���
�����������������������������������������������
��������������	� �&���������	��
�����
����������������������������
���������	���������)�$ �!� �
���������������
�	��		�����
������)�*�*! �
��������������������	���������)�( �!  �
������������������	�
�����������)�$&�$& �
����������������������������)�&�(& �
����������
��������������
����
��������	������������)�&�(& �
���������-#�
�������(  �
������/�)�#'��(�
����
�)�#��
����
��	�
�����������)�$&�$& �
���������-#�
�������'& �
������/�)�((�!'�
����
�)�(��
����
����������
���������������������	�)�#��
����
�-������/�5�(��
����
�-��	�
�����/�)�&$�
����
����������
�����������������
�	�	�)�&$�
����
�-�����	�
�(��	��-#�
�������

����//���
������	��������
������
���������
���	���������
���	����������
��
������������������������	���03(!�#��������
�	����
����	�����
�����������������
��������
���������'&&��$�������
	�����
���
��������
����$"�� %��� '"�������������	�����������������������	����
���	�
��� 
��������� #�#�$%�6�#�#�$%�6���%������������
�
���	���������������	�����	�����
 !%!%�����	��������!%���������
���	��������������
����
����������	�����789:;<=>��������
���	���������!%��������� �%�
���	����� �������������# "� %�����������	������	�-��������$/$ (�
�����	� ����������$"�(�#�$%!% !% !% 
����
������	�����������
�3�-��	�����
����������/������(����&*�������������0��4&## 	���
�����	��������������
�3�����
����
����������
���
�������
��	����	��	�����	���
�������	��������������������������	����������������
	��(&��
���?@��	
��#$����	��������	��������
������
�������������������
���
���-��
��������/�
��	���
������������������	������

��������������
�����������
���	�����
�	���������+�# "� %�����0����
�������������A !%#"�!% !% #$%���#�%���#������
�����
�����������������������	�����	��������������������������	����������	�����
�������������������������	���	����	��#$%���!%���#������
�����
�����������������������	�����
������������
�����	�������������

�������������
��������

�������������
����	������������������	�
�����
�����
��
�������������������
�	���
�������	������������������������������
���������������������&*������
!"��%������������
�������������
��������	�
������	��
%
�������

����%�������������
�����	��������	������
�����A����
� $�$���&*������
#�#���������������������������������	�
���
/����������������������������	�
���
/ BCD ������������
#�	��������("� %�����
�������������������
���	� &'E E E������������

�������
������������������������A$  �����
��������������$,����������������������������
���	'(&# F��
������������
��������
A#������
�����������������	��������
��������$��������
�������	�	�����������	���-���/���	��������
��������(��	������������
�������������������������������������������
�������������������
���
��������������������������
��������������������������������	�������������
�������
���	������������#��G�������������

�������
�����������
�#$������������
�����
�
���������	�
��������� F HIJKJ7LM>LNOPQRPQRQQ8ISQRJJT;98=U<:VV8M=>W;<7;VX=:77;9;YVT ZYN M:NN8V=HYWV9[ JOR=:7\:VH87=7NK TUN;VX>YNY]=Ŷ;Y=SOR__Ǹ abcbdec7fg̀7hfie=>jHk̀lm̀n=>jLdo=VpqòhSRR=Hfefr=Tgh̀ g̀Tbnèj]=Ŷ =SOs_OIRtQ_Ukdèu=vwstx=SwyIQsyJz 7fg̀ 7̀ clhb{gbde|}~�������}�QQRJ=8qophj=Ufhm=Ndfn7fjgde]=Ŷ =SOSJSIOOSSUkdèu=vwstx=QtSIJJts����������}�sOwO=Ldkeej=:{{r̀c̀ ǹ=HgKHdrpqopc]=Ŷ =SsQsJUkdèu=v_JSx=yt_IySw_������������}�iiiK�̀h�pcdeIldecghplgbdeKldq�����}����������������������������}����������9k̀=nbcc̀qbefgbde=dh=np{rblfgbde=d�=gkbcfhlkbg̀lgphfr=fen=̀e�bè h̀be�=nhfibe�=bc{hdkbobg̀n=ibgkdpg=gk̀={hbdh=ihbgg̀e=ldec̀egd�=Z̀h�pcde=Hdecghplgbde=Hdq{fejK������ ¡tJOt=MK=QRR=VKXh̀ è�b̀rn]=;V=S_JSRUkdèu=vsJtx=SttIs_JO#������)�( ����� ! #& ( �����
������
������������	�����
�������������  �������
�����
�	���������&(!&���A�-*('/��*��$(�#���A�-*('/��*��$$�(	���+�����
������
������������ �����
������
������������0�������
����  �������
�����
�	���������&(!&���A�-*('/��*��$(�#���A�-*('/��*��$$�(0����
���+�����
������
�����������������
����������0���
���-�����
�������������������/#& ��	
����	�	��
�����������������& !!���A�-*('/�&! �$ (#�0���
��+�����
�������




������ ������ ������ �������������� � 	 � � ������������� 
��

�� 
��
��
���������������� ������ ������ ������������������ �������������
��

� ������������������������ �� �� ������������� ������ ������	����������� ���������	� ���������
������� ��������
������� ��� !"#$ %&'()**+,*%%(+-*).$/01"2"$3451�� ��������6�����7������6��67�8
����� ��������6�����7������6��6
�67�8�9����� ��������6�
��6�����7������6��6
�67�8�9��6:�76����
��
����6�:6���6�;������6:�76;7��������6�<��;�69�7�:=���
����6
��6��>�6�?6����7�6;
��@6��������6�
��6��7:
���6
�67�<��7���	� ��7��6�
��6;�
��6
7
������� ����76��@
���
���6��;����6:
�����76��6�
�68��
�6�
��6;
����6�?6��6�@��A6B7C��D6�@���69��=�6:
���6:�
�7��
��
�
�A��6�����
������� ��6�@��A6����7���6�;����:
��6
���A6�
��6�?6
7��A69����76
�����E6�?68
���7=6�
��67���:�7����6�9�7=6�@�7�6���7��E:�
86�����
����E6
���6
�
8E6F�69�7���
�67���:�7����6�7�����6�����6G6	����6�?�6
��68
���7=6����7��6H�����6G�	����6�?�68
��8�8��� ;7��:����@��6�����;���6��6;9�6
���6���������6��6���786�=���8�667�:�76��6����6;�
�6:�76�������
������� ��6�@��A6;��7��6����7���6:���76��

67���:�7���6�?6�F?6�=68
�7�:�
�7E6��6	�6���@���6�:6�7
���
768
��7�
�������6�@��A6;��7��6����7���6:���76��

67���:�7���6�?6�F?6�=68
�7�:�
�7E6��6	�6���@���6�:6�7
���
768
��7�
�������6�@��A6;��7��6����7���6
;7��67���:�7���6�?6�F?6�=68
�7�:�
�7E6��6��8;
����6�76�������7
��6�
7�@������7������6��������7
��� 8
��:
���7���� ;7���67��8���������6
������� ��������6
������� ��������6
���������������6
���������
7
����6��6
�7�9�����6�?6���6�
���;������6
��67�9����6
�������:���7�6��9���;8��������� ��� 
��������������� 
������� IJKLMLNOMPQRSTUVWX+Y+Z[ZZ,\TV]̂Q_+PQ_̂XT]̀XUQ_+PQaRb_ScdJ"eLMMJfLOghLNO"Ni"ejklLmghLNO"Nn"hdLMgimdLhJmhjigl"gOe"JOoLOJJiLOo"eigpLOo"LMkiNdLqLhJe"pLhdNjh"hdJ"kiLNi"piLhhJO"mNOMJOhNn"rJiojMNO"�NOMhijmhLNO"�NfkgOstuvwxyz{|}!~"��� ��}�"����c��}� r�I )*,%.�+�))(�+�.P� ~�II!}"���}c� $�5"����}�!�"�It ��I�}���I��"����"��5���dJm�Je"�s�igpO"�s�ghJ�Nq"}jfqJi ppptnJiojMNO4mNOMhijmhLNOtmNf� �ghJ �JMmiLkhLNO�55"�gOgl"�hiJJh�LeOJs�"��"�����45����dNOJ#"�����"��04��0$�U�_\S�+%WUQ��5$"!fqjis"�gi�"INge�gshNO�"��"���$�4�����dNOJ#"�����"���4$$���bSXQ_�+%WUQ����"�NdOOs"�kklJMJJe"�h�NljfqjM�"��"����$4��0��dNOJ#"��$��"0��40���PQ�]a�]̂�+%WUQ�$��"~t"�55"}t�iJJOnLJle�"�}"��$�5�dNOJ#"��$��"���4��$��_�Ub_bRQ�Û�+�_�Ub_b-('*���.)( �4$t5��!I�  "r ��I� �}!4��5$$5�/�5/���¡��~¡



�� �������� ����	
 ��������������� � � � � 
 	 � �� �� ��� �� �����
������� 	��� �������
��
������������������������� ���������
������������� ���� ��!��������"��"������������������������ #"��� �
������#��� ���� ���!������������� #"����$"��"���$"��"�� ���������
������������� ���� ��!��������"��"������������������������ #"����
������"�#�������"��������� ����!���� �$"��"���$"��"���$"��"�� �$"��"���$"��"�� �$"��"�������"��������� �
������#��� ���� ���!������������� #"����������
��
�������������������������
���������%����"��&&������ #"��� �
������#��� ���� ���!������������� #"������
��
����"
'�%������

����!�"�����������
#��"�
#� #"���!�"������!�"����
�
��
��������
'�������
#���#��������� 
���������%����"��&&������ #"���
���������%����"��&&������ #"��� �$"��"�� �$"��"���$"��"�� �� ���"�"���$"��"����"��"�� �� ���"�"���$"��"����"��"���� ���"�"�� �$"��"����"��"���� ����"�"�� �� ����"�"��()*+,-./0123456578290/ :;<=->-:?@A=()*+,-.B0C23456578290/5D9B29/E4FC96G9/E :;<=->-:?@A=()*+,-.58B2456578290/ :;<=->-:?@A=()*+,-.H5B2456578290/ :;<=->-:?@A=�
������"�#�������"��������� ����!����
���������%����"��&&������ #"��� 
���������%����"��&&������ #"����
������"�#�������"��������� ����!�����
������"�#�������"��������� ����!���� �������
��
��������������������������� ���� ���"���
���!��� ���� ���"���
���!� 
���������%����"��&������ #"������������
������������� ���� ��!��������"��"������������������������ #"��� IJKLMLNOMPQRSTUVWX4Y4Z[ZZ\]TV̂_Q̀4PQ̀_XT̂aXUQ̀4PQbRc̀SdeJ-fLMMJgLOhiLNO-Nj-fklmLnhiLNO-No-ieLMhjneLiJnikjhm-hOf-JOpLOJJjLOp-fjhqLOp-LMljNeLrLiJf-qLieNki-ieJ-ljLNj-qjLiiJO-nNOMJOiNo-sJjpkMNO-)NOMijkniLNO-)NglhOtuvwxyz{|}~,�-���+��~�-*���d��~( s�I 86\0/B43881�49/P� �*II,~-)��~d� :�A-*��*~),�-�Iu (�I�~���I��-����-��A��)eJn�Jf-�t�jhqO-�t�hiJ�Nr-~kgrJj qqquoJjpkMNO@nNOMijkniLNOunNg� �hiJ �JMnjLliLNO�AA-)hOhm-(ijJJi(LfOJt�-��-�����@A����eNOJ.-�����-��<@��<:BU�̀]S�40WUQ��A:-,grkjt-�hj�-INhf�htiNO�-��-���:�@�����eNOJ.-�����-���@::��GcSXQ̀�40WUQ����-�NeOOt-*llmJMJJf-)i)NmkgrkM�-��-����:@��<��eNOJ.-��:��-<��@<���PQ�̂b�̂_�40WUQ�:��-�u-�AA-~u�jJJOoLJmf�-�~-��:�A�eNOJ.-��:��-���@��:�9̀�Uc̀cRQ�U_�49̀�Uc̀c�1569�9/81�*@�u:���+��~�,+,�*d��~(,@��A::A�;�A;��)�(���



 

May 11, 2022                                    City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 1 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

City of Springboro 
320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, Ohio 45066 

Planning Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, May 11, 2022 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
Chair Becky Iverson called the Springboro Planning Commission Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Springboro 
Municipal Building, Council Chambers, 320 West Central Avenue, Springboro, Ohio. 
 
Present: Becky Iverson, Chair Chris Pearson, Vice Chair, Robert Dimmitt, Mike Thompson and John Sillies. 
Absent was Mark Davis 
 
Staff Present: Dan Boron, City Planner; Chad Dixon, City Engineer; Ann Burns, Planning Commission Secretary. 
 
Mr. Pearson motioned to excuse Mr. Davis. Mr. Harding seconded the motion. 

Vote: Thompson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Sillies, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, yes; Harding, yes. (6-0) 
 

II. Approval of Minutes 
 

A. April 13, 2022 Planning Commission Minutes 
 

Mr. Pearson asked for corrections or additions to the minutes. Mr. Pearson noted he did not believe he 
seconded the motion on the approval of the minutes. Mr. Dimmit stated he seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Harding motioned to approve the April 13, 2022 Planning Commission minutes as corrected. Mr. Sillies 
seconded the motion. 

 Vote: Harding, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Sillies, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, Yes; Thompson, yes. (6-0) 
 

III.  Agenda Items 
 

A. Final Approval, Final Development Plan/Site Plan Review, 125 Park Lane, Springboro Branch of 
Franklin-Springboro Public Library, building addition 
 
Background Information 
 
This agenda item was filed by Conger Construction, Lebanon, contractor, seeking final development 
approval to allow the construction of an addition to the Springboro Branch of the Franklin-Springboro Public 
Library located at 125 Park Lane. The project includes the construction of a 6,000-square foot addition on 
the west/rear side of the building to accommodate a new community room, a conference and small group 
meeting rooms, as well as new restrooms, mechanical areas, and storage space. Existing offices would be 
relocated to the current community room, freeing up space for staff work areas. 
 
The original library construction was approved by Planning Commission in 1988, and a large addition was 
added on the north side of the library, following Planning Commission approval, in 1998. The existing 
building is 9,227 square feet. The property occupied by the library and the proposed area for the addition is 



 

May 11, 2022                                    City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 2 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

zoned LBD, Local Business District, and PUD, Planned Unit Development, leading to the parallel final 
development plan (for PUDs) and site plan review (for conventional zoning districts like the LBD).  
 
Adjacent land uses include the single-family residential from the northwest to east, a detention pond serving 
the library and residential areas to the southeast, and further south the Point Shopping Center, the 
Springboro City Building to the south, and an undeveloped parcel owned by to the west. Adjacent zoning 
includes PUD to the northwest, R-2, Low-Density Residential District to the north and east, LBD to the 
southeast (Point Shopping Center) and south (City Building), and PUD to the southwest (City Building) and 
west (undeveloped parcels). 
 
Staff Recommendation—Revision to Final Development Plan/Site Plan 
 
City staff recommends APPROVAL of the final development plan/site plan for 125 Park Lane subject to 
compliance with the following comments: 
 
1. Provide exterior lighting plans for proposed addition and outdoor areas as applicable. Lighting to 

comply with Chapter 1273, Exterior Lighting, of Planning and Zoning Code. 
2. Provide landscaping or other screening for mechanical equipment per Chapter 1280 of Planning and 

Zoning Code. 
3. Signage proposed, if applicable, to comply with Chapter 1281, Signs, of Planning and Zoning Code for 

review by Zoning Inspector. 
4. Provide dimensions for proposed addition and existing structure to property lines. 
5. Plans to be signed by the owner/developed at the final approval stage of the general plan review 

process. 
6. Engineering details to be worked out with City staff. 
7. Clearcreek Fire District comments have been forwarded to the applicant. 

 
Discussion: 
 
Bob Riggs from Conger Construction and Vicky Sweeney, Franklin-Springboro Public Library were present 
to discuss their application. 
 
Mr. Boron referred the background and staff comments explaining that the project includes the construction 
of a 6,000-square foot addition on the west/rear side of the building to accommodate a new community 
room, a conference and small group meeting rooms, as well as new restrooms, mechanical areas, and 
storage space. Even though the building is significant, it is a minor revision to the site plan and no 
stormwater is required. 
 
Mr. Riggs noted that the staff comments have been reviewed and addressed. 
 
Mr. Dimmitt asked if letters have been sent to nearby properties. 
 
Ms. Sweeney stated yes, they have been sent to bordering properties and no responses have been 
received. 
 
Ms. Iverson called for a motion to approve the Final Development Plan/Site Plan Review, 125 Park Lane, 
Springboro Branch of Franklin-Springboro Public Library, building addition. 
 
Mr. Thompson motioned to approve. Mr. Harding seconded the motion. 

 Vote: Harding, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Sillies, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, Yes; Thompson, yes. (6-0) 



 

May 11, 2022                                    City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 3 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

 
B. Discussion, Planning & Zoning Code Text Amendment, solar energy systems 

 
City staff will make a presentation at the May 11th meeting on Chapter 1276, Solar Energy Systems, of the 
Planning and Zoning Code including issues with the current regulations and a survey of similar regulations 
in the Miami Valley. 
 
Discussion: 
 
Mr. Boron shared a PowerPoint presentation that reviewed the current 2012 ordinance that regulates the 
installation of solar panels, and also reviewed the proposed changes. He reviewed the general standards for 
the panels, which should be located in the least visually obtrusive location as well as requirements for 
coatings, color and appearance. Mr. Boron also reviewed standards for ground-mounted and building-
mounted solar panels. He also shared several photos illustrating examples of what was allowed, or not 
allowed. 

 
Mr. Boron reviewed a list of proposed ordinance revisions which include maximum extension 8 inches 
above roof plane, non-rectangular layout permitted but must fill roof area, and if install faces the street it 
must be rectangular and limited to one location. 
 
Mr. Thomson assumed these revision were for appearance purposes. 
 
Mr. Sillies confirmed that the contractors are informed about permit requirements and staff review. 
 
There was a brief discussion about the photos provided and what is and is not allowed by our ordinance. 
 
Mr. Thompson noted the positive side of using this green energy concept, and how this could become more 
popular as technology improves. 
 
Ms. Iverson agreed there may need to be more leniency on these solar panels as they become more 
popular. 
 
Two recommended suggestions were not “demand” rectilinear in front, and to allow various and additional 
panels in a place that makes sense and remains uniform, on the highest point of a “tiered” structure. 
 
Ms. Iverson also suggested that a provision that plans be subject to site review could be included. 
 
Mr. Boron stated that these recommendations will be forwarded to Jerry McDonald since it will involve a 
zoning code change and will ultimately require a public meeting of Council. 

 
 
 VI. Planning Commission and Staff Comments 
 

Mr. Boron reported that the next meeting is scheduled for June 8th, with a submittal deadline of May 20th. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

May 11, 2022                                    City of Springboro Planning Commission Regular                                   Page 4 of 4 
Meeting Minutes 

 

 
VII. Adjournment 

Mr. Pearson motioned to adjourn the May 11, 2022 Planning Commission Meeting at 6:53 pm 
Mr. Dimmitt seconded the motion. 
 

 Vote: Harding, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Sillies, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, Yes; Thompson, yes. (6-0) 

 
 
 
 ________________________________________ 
 Becky Iverson, Planning Commission Chairperson 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________ ____________________________________ 
 Dan Boron, Planning Consultant    Ann Burns, Planning Commission Secretary 

 

 

 

 
 


	2022 06 08 planning commission comments and background.pdf
	City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting
	A. Final Approval
	Final Development Plan, The Springs PUD, Planned Unit Development, apartment component
	B. Preliminary Review
	Final Development Plan, 150 Advanced Drive, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, addition to industrial building

	2022 05 11 Planning Commission Meeting.pdf
	Vote: Thompson, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Sillies, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, yes; Harding, yes. (6-0)
	Vote: Harding, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Sillies, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, Yes; Thompson, yes. (6-0)
	III.  Agenda Items
	A. Final Approval, Final Development Plan/Site Plan Review, 125 Park Lane, Springboro Branch of Franklin-Springboro Public Library, building addition
	Vote: Harding, yes; Dimmitt, yes; Sillies, yes; Pearson, yes; Iverson, Yes; Thompson, yes. (6-0)

	B. Discussion, Planning & Zoning Code Text Amendment, solar energy systems

	2022 06 08 planning commission comments and background.pdf
	City of Springboro Planning Commission Meeting
	A. Final Approval
	Final Development Plan, The Springs PUD, Planned Unit Development, apartment component
	B. Preliminary Review
	Final Development Plan, 150 Advanced Drive, Advanced Drive PUD, Planned Unit Development, addition to industrial building

	E-42011 Arch (11x17).pdf
	E-42011 Arch-A-1.0 (11x17)
	E-42011 Arch-A-3.1 (11x17)




